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Approval of annual financial statements

| am responsible for the preparation of these annual financial statements, which are set out on pages 5 to 50, in terms of Section 126(1) of the
Municipal Finance Management Act and which | have signed on behalf of the Municipality. | certify that the salaries, allowances and benefiis of
Councillors, and payments made to Councillors for loss of office, if any, as disclosed in note 24 of these annual financial statements are within
the upper limits of the framework envisaged in Section 219 of the Constitution, read with the Remuneration of Public Officer Bearers Act and
the Minister of Provincial and Local Government's determination in accordance with this Act.

-~
Municipal Manager: T NG Kumalo

Date: QQ{ (2017
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ILEMBE DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

As at 30 June 2017
Note 2017 2016
R R
ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 3 5766 622 350916 287
Trade and cther receivables from exchange transactions 2 96 827171 106 447 234
Trade and cther receivables from non exchange transaclicns 4 27 423 456 147 005 337
Inventories 6 13 020 058 10 609 260
Total current assets 143 037 306 299 978 119
Non-current assets
Non-current receivables 7 20632 35314
Long term Investments \ 8 25 809 873 24419710
Other non-current financial assets 5 100 100
Property, plant and equipment 10 2 234 604 509 1962 775 643
intangible assets 12 5 325083 5371579
Heritage Assets 11 205578 206 578
Total non-current assets 2265965774 1992 807 924
Total assets 2409 003 081 2292786043
LIABILITIES
Current liabilities
Trade and other payables from exchange {ransaclions 13 234 300G 057 344 972 698
Frade and other payables from non - exchange transactions 14 962 942 A4 487 483
Current portion of borrowings 15 5 475 551 8136 403
Current pertion of finance lease lizbility 18 14 124 319 15 463 776
Current portion of employee benefits a7 494 551 1014 311
Total current current liabilities 255 357 421 372 074 671
Neon-current liabilities
Non-current borrowings 15 79 373 305 78 475 085
Non-current finance lease liability 16 - 7980 147
Employee benefiis 37 7764 215 6 962 850
Total non-current liabilities 87 137 520 93 418 081
Total liabilities 342 494 941 465 492 752
Net assets 2 066 508 140 1827 293 293
NET ASSETS
Accumulated surplus 2066 508 140 1827 293 283

Total net assets 2 066 508 140 1827 293 293




ILEMBE DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

As at 30 June 2017

Note 2017 2016
R R

Revenue from exchange transactions 167 774 229 178 581 266
Service charges 17 136 637 461 145 147 918
Rental of facilities and equipment 18 13 244 14 221
Interest earned - external investments 19 2854791 4 768 538
interast earned - outstanding receivables 20 18 697 572 18 195 506
Other income 22 9271 161 10 455 083
Revenue from non exchange transactions 762 531 580 902 930 856
Government grants and subsidies 21 | 782 531 580 902 930 856 |
Total revenue 830 305 808 1081512 122
Expenses

Employee related costs 23 173684 174 162 976 730
Remuneration of councillers 24 8 020 646 9713898
Bad debis 2 40 241 279 97 678 134
Depreciation, impairment and amertisalion 25 87 979 450 69 680 117
Repairs and maintenance 30.9 31042 332 13 807 914
Finance costs 26 9976 764 8 447 809
8ulk purchases 27 75 803 000 62 752 475
Contracted senvices 28 52 146 813 97 468 367
General expenses 30 120 962 31 137 657 249
Total expenses 589 856 849 660 182 693
Gain/ (loss) on sale of assels 22 (20 314) (1127 527)
Forex gain/{loss} 40 78 248 (422 371)
Surplus / {deficit) for the period 330 506 893 419 779 530




ILEMBE DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
As at 30 June 2017

Note

Balance at 30 June 2015
Pricr year adjustments
Restated balance

Surplus / {deficit) for the year
Balance at 3¢ June 2018, as previously reported

Opening Balance, 1 July 2016
Correction of prior period errors
Prior year adjustments
Restated balance

Transfers to / from accumulated surplus/{deficit)

Surplus / {deficit} for the year
Balance at 30 June 2017

4

IDM Accumulated
Surplus/{Deficit)
Total

R

1410832705
3 (3318 943)
1407 513 762

419779 530

1827 293 202

1827 293 292
31 (90 604 710)
31,1 (687 256)
1736 001 326

(79)

330506893
2 066 508 140



Receipts

Paymenis

ILEMBE DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY
CASH FLOW STATEMENT

As at 30 June 2017

Note

Sales of goods and services

Grants

Employee costs
Suppliers

CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS 32

Interest received
Interest paid

26

Net cash flows from operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of fixed assets (PPE)

Proceeds from sale of fixed assets
Increase in investiments
Purchase of intangibles

i2

Net cash flows from investing activities

CASH FLLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Repayment of borrowings
Repayment of finance lease liability

Net cash flows from financing activities

Net increase ! {decrease) in net cash and cash equivalents

Net cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period
Net cash and cash equivalents at end of period 33

DM IDM
2017 2016
R R

880 802 126 817 600 154
113 884 228 90 743 417
766 917 808 £26 856 736
(518202 039) (302 444 339)
179773 639 170 665 565
338 428 401 131778 773
362 600 086 615 155 815
2 854 791 4 788 538
{9 976 764) (8 447 809)
355 478 113 611 476 544
(356 057 812) {581 751 685)
198 862 910 864
(1390 163} (1 437 287)
{1 884 400) (2 433 870)

{360 033 312)

(584 711 978)

(3 665 526) (6 770 955)
(21 928 940) (15 940 421)
(25 594 466) (22 711 377)
(30 148 664) 4053 190
35 916 286 31 863 D96
5766 622 35916 286
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ILEMBE DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY
SUMMARY OF SIGHIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
As at 30 June 2817

1 BASIS OF PREPARATION

1.1 STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

‘These annual financial statoments have baan prapared in accordance with the olfective South Aftican Standards of iy R isod Accounting
Practice (GRAP), as approved by the Ministor of Finance, incfuding any intetpretations and directives issued by lhe Accounting Standards Board in
accordance with Section 122(3) of the Municipal Finance Managemenl Act, {Act No 56 of 2003)

The accounting policies applied are consislant with lhose used Lo present Lhe previous year's financial statoments, unless explicitly slated. The details of
any changes in accounling policies are explained in the rofovant policy

1.2 BASIS OF MEASUREMENT

Tre annual financial statements have been prepared on the accrual basis except for the following matorial tom in the statemant of financial position:

1he defined benelit ability is recognised as Lhe net total of the plan assots, plus untecognised past service cost and unvrecognised actuarial losses, less
unrecognisod actuarial gaing and the prosent valua of the dafined benefit obigation.

1.3 FUNCTIONAL AND PRESENTATION CURRENCY
Theso annual financial statomenls are presented in South African Rand, which is the functional currency of lhe municlpality. Al financial information has
bewn roundsd 1o the nearest Rard

1.4 OFFSETTING
Financial assals and liabllities are set off and the net amount prasented in the statemant of financial pesition when, and only when, the municipality has a
laga! right to sal off the amounts and intends either to settla on a net basls or lo reslise the asset and sellle the liabifity simuftansgusly

Revonue amd expenses have nel boen offsel excopt when offsetting is required or parmilted by @ standard of GRAP.

1.5 GOING CONCERN ASSUMPTION

These annual financial statements have baan preparcd an the assumption that the municipality will cenlinue lo eperale as a geing concern for ot least tha
next 12 months,

1.6 USE OF ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS
The preparation of inancial st in ¥y with GRAP requires managemeant 1o make judgements, estimales and assumptions that affect lhe
application of pelicins and reparted ameunts assets and liabilities, income. expensos and ather reperts. The esli and ialed iens are
based on hislorical experience and various other factors that are believed to ke reasonabde under Lhe circumstances, the resulls of which form the basis
of making the judgements about camying values of assels and liabilities thal are net readily apparent from olher saurces. Aclual results may differ from
these estimates.
The estimales and underiying assumptions are reviewed on an on going kasis. Revisions to accounting estimales are recegnised in the pericd in which

the estimale is revised if the ravision affecls only that pariod, ar in the pariod of the revision and fiture periods if the revision affects both curent and
futura,

Post-Retirement Benefits and Mul-Employer Retirement Benofit Plans

The present value of the post relirement obligation deponds on a number of factors that are dstermined on an actuarial basis using a number of
assumptions. The assumptions used in determning lhe net cost (income} Include the discount rate. Any changes in these assumplions willimpact on the
camying amount of post retirement chligations.

The Municipality determines the appropriate discount rale at the end of cach year using the acluarial valuation. This is the interest rate that should be
used {o detarmine the present value of ostimated future cash outflows oxpected to be required te seltls the pension obligalions. n delermining the

ppropriale d rate, the Municipality considers the interest rates that besl approximated by reflerence to market yieids at the reperting date on
govemmant berds that are denominated in the curency in which the benefits will ba paid, and that have terms fo malurity appmxlmalmg the tﬂrms of the
related pension fabilly. Olher key assumption for pansion obligation are based on curent market conditi Additional i ion is disclosed in notes.

Tha Municipafty contsibutes Lo Natal Joint Super Anmuation and Retiremant Funds which are Definod Benafit Funds. The Municipalily's fability in these
funds couid nol b datermined owing o ihe fact that the assols are not bsing abocated lo each employer and only one set of financial statoment are
compilod for aach furd not por empleyar. Furlher details of this plan is incheded In the notes to the Flrancial Statements

Provision for impairment of trade raceivablas

The provision for impaimmant is measured as the difference betwaen the assets’ camying amoun! and the presanl value of pstimated recovarable future
cash flow based on past racovary trends.

Hon-cash genorating and cash ganarating Impairment testing

Management used the fair valus loss cost te seli to determine the recoverable amount of assets with an indelinite useful ife and identifying asaets that
may have heen impaired. Additional disclasure of these oslimaies is incheded in aele — impairment of assets

All assels ownedrecognised by the municipalily are held for the provision of basic service and are considered te be non-cash genaraled assols

Provislen

Provislons waro ratsed and managamenl dotormined an estimate based on the information available. Additiona! disclosure of these ostimates of
provision ara includid i nolas 1o Financlal Slatemants.

Provision are moasured al the hoad of s bast estimato of the expenditure required lo seftle the obligation al the repotting dale, and are
discountad lo present valua where the effec! is materiat,

A provision is recognised whan:

The municipality has a present obligation {logal or construciive) 23 a rosult of a past event;

It is probable that an cutfiow of resources embadying cconemic benelits will be required to settle the obligation, and

A reliable eslimate can be made of the abligation.

1.7 COMPARATIVE INFORKATION

Whan the presentation or classification of items in the annual finanrcial statements is amended, pricr period ive amounts are tated. The
natuwre and reason for the reclassification is disclosed. Where accounting emors have been identified in the current year, the comeclion is made
retrospeclively as far as is practicable, and tha priar year comparalives are restated accordingly. Whare there has been a change in accaunting policy in
lhe current year, the adjuslment I8 made relrospoctivaly as far as is practicabla, and the prior year comparalives are restated accordingly. The
municipality shall prosent a companson of bidget ard actual amounts as additional budget cokumns In the primary fimancial stataments onty where the
financial staterments and 1he budgst are propared on a comparabla basis. Al camparizons ¢of budget and actus! amounts shalt be presented on a
compatible basTs to the budgal. The munigipalily shatl explain in hotes to the Tinancial stalements the y basis and Hication basis adopled in
tha approved budget {refer note 1.10)

1.8 STANDARDS, AMENDMENTS TO STANDARDS AND INTERPRETATIONS ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE

The folloving GRAP standards have been issued but are not yet affactive and have not boon garly adopted by the municipality. Application
of all of tha GRAP standards noted belowwill be offactive from a data to ho announcad by the Ministor of Finance. The effactive datas ara
currantly unknown.

GRAP 18 Segmant Reperting

GRAF 20 Related Parly Disclosures

GRAP 32 Service Cencossion Arrangements {Grantor)
GRAP 34 Separate Financial

GRAP 36 Inveslmsts in Associates

GRAP 37 Joint Amangements

GRAP 38 Disclasute of inlorast in other Entities

GRAP 108 Statutory Dabtars

GRAP 109 Standard of GRAF on Accounling by Principala
GRAFP 110 Living and Non living Resources

11



LEMBE DISTRICT MUKICIPALITY
SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Asg at 30 June 2097

1.3 STANDARDS, AMENDMENTS TO STANDARDS AND INTERPRETATIONS ISSUED AND EFFECTIVE
Tha Minsiter has determined the following GRAP standards as approved offective:

GRAP 1 Presentalion of Financial Staternants

GRAP 2 Cash Flow Statements

GRAP 3 Accounting Policies, Changas in Accounting Estimates and Ermors
GRAF 4 The Effacts of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates

GRAP 5 Borrowing Costs

GRAP § Consclidated and Separate Financia! Statemants

GRAP 7 Investments in Associales

GRAP 8 Intetest in Joint Ventures

GRAF § Revonua from Exchange Transactions

GRAP 10 Financlal Raporting in Hyperinflationary Econamios

GRAP 11 Construction Contracls

GRAP 12 Inventotios

GRAP 13 Loasos

GRAP 14 Evanls Altar the Repaorling Dale

GRAP 18 Invesiment Proparly

GRAP 17 Property Plant and Equipment

GRAP 10 Segment Reporting

GRAP 14 Provisions, Contingent Liabilittes and Contingent Assels

GRAF 21 Impairmenl ol Non-cash-generating Assats

GRAP 23 Revenue lrom Non-exchanga Transactions {Taxes and Transfors)
GRAP 24 Presentation of Budget Infermation in Finanelal Slalemonts
GRAP 25 Employee Bonefils

GRAP 26 Impaimment of Cash-generaling assets

GRAP 27 Agricutture

GRAP 21 Intangiblo Assets

GRAP 100 Discontinued Cparalions

GRAP 103 Haritage Assels

GRAP 104 Flnancial instruments

GRAP 105 - Transfer of Funclions Belween Entities Under Comrmon Contro!
GRAP 106 Transfer of Funclions Between Entilies Nol Under Cememon Cantrol
GRAP 107 tdergers

Interpretations of the standard of GRAF Approved and affective

IGRAPY Applying The Probability Tesl On initial Rocognition Of Revenue

IGRAP2 Changes in Existing Decomissioning Rastoralion and Similar Liabifties

IGRAP3 Dotermining Whether an Arrangement Contains a Lease

IGRAP 4 Rights lo Interests Anising from Decommissioning, Restoration and Environmenial Rehabilitation Funds
{GRAPS Applying ihe Restatement Approach under the Standard of GRAP on Financlat Reporting in Hyperinflationary Econemies
1GRAPE Loyalty Programmaes

iGRAPT The Limit on a Dafined Benefit Asset, Minimum Funding Requirements and their Interactaction

IGRAP 8 Agreements for the Sonslrustion of Assats from Exchange Transactions

IGRAP 9 Distributions of Nomcash Assals to Qwners

IGRAP10 Assets Received from Customers.

GRAP11 Consolidation - Spacial Purpose Entities

IGRAP12 Jeintly Controlied Entities - Non-Monatary Contributions

HSRAP13 Cparating Leases « Incentives

iGRAP14 Evalualing Ihe Substanace of Transaclions Involving the Legal Formof a Lease

IGRAP15 Revenue - Barter Transactions Invelving Adverlising Services

IGRAP16 Intangible Assels - Webslle Casts

Intarpretations of the standard of GRAP Approved andnot yet effective

IGRAP {7 Interprotation of Lho Standard of GRAP on Service Concession Arrangemonts Where a Granter Controls a Significant Residuat Intorest inan
Assel

IGRAF 18 Interpretation of the Standard of GRAP on Recognition and Derecognition of Land
IGRAP 18 Llablities to Pay Levies

1.10 PRESENYATION OF BUDGET INFORMATION IN THE FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS

‘Tha budget is mainly approved on a cash basis by funcliona! classificalion. The approved budgat covers the period frem 1 July 2016 to 30 June 2017,
The budget and accounting bases lor some votes differ. Tha financial statoments are prepared on lhe accrual basis using a classificalion an the nature
of oxponses In the statement of financial performance. The financial statements diller frem the budget, which is appreved on the cash basis. The amounts
in the financial statements were recast from the accrual basis to tho cash basis and reclassified by functional classilication to bo on the same basis as
1he final approved budgel. The amounts of these adjustments are idenlified in note 41. A reconciiation between the aclual amounts on a comparable
basis as presented in the slalement of camparison of budget and actual ameunts and the aciual amounts in the cash flow statemeni for the period ended
30 June 2017 is presented in note 41. The financial statoments and budget documents are prepared for the same period. There is a basis differenco: the
budget is mainly prepared on a cash basis and the financial statements an the accrual hasis. The reconciliation as required by GRAP 24 is alse shown in
rote 41. The statemont of comparison of hudget and actual amounts is disclosed as a stalement in the annual fnancial statements.

Gilferences bobwoon budgst and actual amounts are regarded as material when a more than 10% variance axists.

All material difforences are explained in the notes to the annual financial statemants

2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
The following significant accounting pakicies had boon apphied sonsistontly during the curenl and provieus raporting period, as set oul in nole 1.2

2.1 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPKENT

2,44 INTIAL RECOGNTION
Proparty, plant and equipmant are tangiblo nor-current assets (including infrastructure assets) that are heid for use in tha production or supply of goods
orf services, remal to others, or for administrative purpeses, and are oxpecied to bo used during more lhan one year. Roms of propedy, plart and
equipment are initially tecognised as assets on acquisition date and are initiaBy rocordad at cost. The cost of an item of property, plant and egquipment is
the purchase price and other costs attributabla to bring the asset {o the lecalion and condition necessary for it fo bo capable of oparaling ia the manner
intended by the municipalily. Trade discounts and rebalos are deducted inarriving at the cast. The cost also ingiudes the necessary costs of dismantiing
and removing the assot and restoring the sile on which it is locatad

Whan significant componants of an item of properly, plant and equipment have different useful lives, Lhey aro accounted for as separate iterms (major
companents) of property, plant and cquipment.

Where an asset is acquired by the municipality fer na or neminal consideration (& a nor-exchangae transaclion), the cost is deamead to ba aquallo the
fair value of thal asse! on the date acquired.

Where anitem of property, plant and equipment is acquired in exchange for a nen-manetary asscl or monatary assels, or & combination of monotary and
noerrmonetary assels, lhe assof acquired is initfally measured at fair value {the cost} If the acquired item's fair value was nat determinable, it's deemed
cost is the carrying amount of the assot{s} given up.

Major spare pats and sarvicing equipment qualify as propory, plant and equipmaent when the municipality expeets 1o use them during more than ong
poriod. Similady, il the major spare parts and servicing oquipmont can bo used only In conneclion with an tem of propoity, plant and equipment, they are
aceountad for as proparty, plant and equipmant,

2.1.2 SUBEQUENT MEASUREMENT - COST MODEL
Subsaquent to tnitial rocognition, lems of property, plant and equipment are measured at cost less accumulated deprociation and impairmant fosses
Landg is not depreciated as il is doomed to have an indefinito useful life

Whare lhe municipality replaces parls of an assol, it derecognises the part of lhe asset being roplaced and capitahses lha now component. Subsoquent
expenditura Incurred on an asset is capilalised when il Increases the capacily or future economic bonofits associaled with the asset
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ILEMBE DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY
SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
As at 30 June 2017

DEPRECIATIQON AND IMPAIRMENT

Depreciation is calculated on tho depreciable amount, using tha slraight-ine method over the estimated useful tives of the assels. Components of assels
that are significant in refation to the whale assel and that have dilferent uselu! ivos are deprecialed separately.

Depreciation commenses when an assol is available for use and ceases al the earfier of the dale that the assel Is derecognised or classified as held for
sale in accordance with GRAP 100 MNop-curent assels held for sale and discontined operations. A nor-cunenl asset or disposal group s not
doprociated while il is classified as held for sale

Haritage assets and iand are no! depreciated.

Leased assols are deprociated over the shofler of the lease term and their usefut lives unless it is reasonably cetlain that the municipality will obtain
ownership by the end of the leaso term,

{incomplete construclion work is stated at hislorical cost. Depreciation anly commences when the assel is availablo for use

“The annual deprociation ralas are based on the foflowing astimated average assol fives.

infrastructure Yoars Other Yoars
Water 10- 60 Machinery and aquipmant 3-2G
Seworaga 10-680 Furniture and squipmant 3.50
Other 10-50 Motor vahicles 4-20

An entity shall assess at each roporting date whether lhera is an indicalion that ihe entity's expectations about {he residual vafue and usefulfile of an
asset have changed since the preceding reporting date. If any such indication exists, tha entity shall revise the expected uselul life and'or residual valua
accordirgly. No longer @ reguiremeant ta roview residual values and useful lives each year.

The rmunicipality lests for impaimmant where lhare is an indication thal an asse! may be impaited. An assessment of whether there is an indication of
possible impairment is dane at each reporting date. Where the carrying amount of an item of prepertly, plant and equipment is greater than the estimated
rocoverabla ameunt (or recoverable service amount), il is weitten down imadiately to its recoverable amount {or recoverable service arount) and an
impaimment loss is charged to the Statement of Financial Padotmance - refer o note 19 for fudbor informalion on impaimment of assats.

DERECOGNITICN

tems of Property, plant and aguipment ate derecognised whan tho asset is disposed of of when thera are no furlher economic bonefits or service
potanfial expecied from the use of the asset. The gain or kss atising on the disposal or retrement of an item of property, plant and equipment is
doterméinad as the difference betwean the sales proceeds and the cartying value and is recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance.

LEASED ASSETS

Leases in terms of which the municipality assumes substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership are classilied as finance lsases. Other leases are
classified as operaling leases. Upan initial recognition of assets ieased under finance loases, the joased asset is maasured al an amount equal to the
lower of its fair value and the present valug of the minimum fease payments. Subsequent to initial r ilion, the asset is accounted for in accordance
with the accounting policy applicable {o that asset,

3 INTANGHHLE ASSETS

i

a2

3.3

34

4.1

INITIAL RECOGHIFICN

An intargible assel is an idoniifiable nonemonelary assal without physical substance. Examples inciude computor saRware, licences, and development
costs. The nunicipality recognises an infangible asset in its Statement of Financial Position anly when il s probable Lhat the oxpacted fuure economic
banefils or service potentia! that are attributable 1o the assot wilt flow to the municipality and the cost or fair value of tho asset can be moeasured reliably.

intemally generated intangible assots are subjoct to stricd recognition criteria bafore they are capitalised. Research sxpendilure is never capitalised,
while dovelopment expanditure is only capitalised to the extent that:

« {he municipality intends to camplete the intangible assot for use or salo;

+ it is tachnically foasible to complale the intangible assot;

+ tha municipality has the to plote the project; and

4 it is probable that the munizipality will roceive fulure sconamic bonsfils or service potential

Imangible assets are initially recognisod al cost

Where an intangible asset is acquired by the municipality for no or nominai consideration (i.e. 2 nor-oxchange transaclion), the cost is doomed to be
oqual to the fair value of that asset on the date acquired

Whore an fntangible asset is acquired in exchange for a nonrmanatary asset or monetary assets, or o combination of monetary and non-monetary
assets, 1he asset acquired is initialy measured at fair value {the cost). If the acquired ilem's fair value was not detenminabla, il's desmed cost is the
camrying amount of the asset{s) given up.

SUBSEQUENT REASUREMENT - COST MODEL
Intangible assels are subsequently Gamied at cost less accumulated amortisation and impatrments. The cost of an inlangible asset is amortised over the
usel lile where that usefut life is fnile. Wharae the useful life is indefinile, he asset is not amarised but is subjoct 1o an annual impaimmant lest.

AMORTISATION AND IMPAIRMENT

Amortisation is charged so as to wiile off the cost or valuation of intangible assots over thair estimalod useful ives using the straight line method. The
annual amertisation 7ates are based on the foliowing sstimated average asset fives:

Computer software and websites 2-5Years

The amartisation period and the amantisalion mathed for an intangible asset with a finte useful life are reviowed al aach reporing dale ard any changes
are recognised as & change in accounting estimate in the Statement of Financial Performance

Tho municipality tesls intangible assels with finie usolul fives for impaiment whore there is an indication thal an asset may be impaired. An assessmont
of whathar there is an indication of possible impaimment is done al each reporting date - refer 1 note 10 for furthar information on impaimmant of assots
Whare ihe canying ameunt of an itom of an intangible asset is greater than the eslimaled recoverable amount (or recovoiable service amount), it is
writlan down immadiately o its racoverabls ameunt (or recoverabie service amount) and an impairment kess is charged 1o the Stalemenl of Financiat
Parformance.

DERECOGNITICN

intangible assels are deracognised whon the asset is disposed of or when there are no furthor aconomic benefils or service potential sxpocted framthe
use of the a3aet. The gain or loss arising on the disposal or ratirement of an intangible assot is determined as tho difference batwean the salos proceeds
and the carrying value and is recognised in the Statement of Financial Performanca.

HERITAGE ASSETS

INITIAL RECOGNITION AND MEASUREMENT

Heritage assets are assols that are normally hald indefinitely for thair unique cultural, environmental, historical, natural, scientific, lechnological or adistic
significanco for the banofit of future generations.

Cortain horitage assels are describod as inalienable ems thus assets which are relained indefinitoly and cannot be disposed of without consant as
required by law or otherwise

Horitage assets are recognised as an asset whan
+ it is probable that futuro econormic benelits or service polenlial asseciatod with the assat will 1o the nunicipalily; and
« he cosl or fair valve ol the assol can ho measured raliably.

If the municipafity holds an assaot that might be regarded as a horilage assol, but an Inilial zecognition, the assel does nol maat the above recognition
eriteria because it cannot ba maasured refiably, relevant and uselul information aboul the horitage asset is disclosod In the noles 1o the financlal
statemants.
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ILEMBE DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY
SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING FOLICIES
As at 30 June 2017

SUBSEQUENT MEASUREMENT - £OST MODEL
Aftor recognilien as an assal, a ciass of heriloge assets are caried atits cost fass any accumitalod impaimment bsses.

DEPRECIATICN & IMPAIREMENT

Heritage asseols are nol depreciated. The municipaity assesses at each roporting dale whether there Is any indication that a heritage asset may be
impaired - refor to nele 18 for {urther information on impairmoent of assets.

In assessing whalher lhere is an indication hat an asscl may be irpaired, tha municipality considers, as a mininum, the [oowing indicalions:

Extarnal seurces of information

(a) During the pericd, a heritage asset’s markel valug has declined significantly more than would be expected as a rosult of the passage of lime or normal
uge

(b) The absence of an aclive market for a ravalued heritags asset.
Intasnal saurces of information

(2) Evidenca is avaitable of physical damage or daterioration of a henlage asset.
(b} A decision to halt the construction of the haritage assot before #is cormplate or in a usable form

DERECOGNITION

The canying amount of a heritage asset is derecognised on disposal, or when no future economic benolils or servico potenlial are expected from its use
or disposal. The gain or loss arising from derecognition of a herfage asset! is determined as the dilference botween the naet disposal proceeds, if any,
ard the camying anounts of the heritage asset Such difference is recognised in surplius or deficit when the harilage asset is derecognised.

INVENTORIES

INITIAL RECOGHITION
frventories comprise curent assets held for sale, consumption or distabition during the ordinary coursa of businass.  Inventories are initialy recognised
at cost. Cost gencrally refers to the purchase price, plus taxes, transport costs and any other cosls in bringing the inventories to their current location
and condition. Where invantory is f ed, cor d or produced, the cost includes the cost of labour, materials and overheads used during Lhe
manufactufing process.

Where inventory is acquired by the municipality for ne or noménal consi ion {ie. a wange ir ficn), the cost is deemed lo be equat ta the
fair value of the ilom on lhe dale acquired.

SUBSEQUENT MEASUREMENT

Iaventories, consisting of cor stores, raw i k-in-progross and linished goods, are valued o the lower of cost and net realisable valuo
unless they are to be disinbuted at no or nomina! charge, In which case they are moeasurad at the lewer of cest and current replacemant cast. Redundant
and shv~moving invenlones are idenlified and written down in 1his way . Dilferences arising on the valuatien of inventary are recognised in the Slalemant
of Financial Performance in the yoar in which thoy arose. The amaunt of any roversal of any write-down of inventories arising from an increase in nol
realisable value or current replacemant cost is recognised as a reduction in the amount of inventories recognised as an expense in the periad in which
the reversal ocours.

Tha carmrying amount of § is gnised as an oxp int the peried that the invenlory was sokd, distributed, wiittan olf 6f consumed, unless
that cost qualifies for capitafisatien to the cest of another asset,

The basis of atiocaling costto i tory iterns is the waighted ge methad.
WATER INVENTDRY

Water inventory represents water housed in reserveirs within the municipal area and is measured at the bower of cost, which is deemed to be fair value,
and net realisable valus. Inihe absence of a markel that trades in water outside of jocal government, the Tair value uliised to quantify water inventory is
based on the unii referance value. The unit roference value is a determined by a formula that is diiised in the engineering ¥ o tha
development cost of new water resources.

Readings of water lsvels are taken at year-end, which is quantified at the abave fair valus

Water and purified elfluent are measured at the lewast of purified cest and net realisable valua insofar as it is stored and controlled in reservolrs al year-
end.

Y's sof annual fi s in controlled entilies are measured at cost

7 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

74

7.2

1.3

7.3

o

7.3.2

INITIAL RECOGNITION

A financial inalrumant is any contract that gives rise to a financial ascel of ano entity and a {inancia! fabilty or residual inlerast of another entity. A
financial asset is

A financtal kabiity is any Fabilly thal is a contractuat abfigalion to:

dativer cash ar another financial asset lo another entity: or
exchange linancial assals or financial kabililios with another enlity under conditions Lhat are potentially unfavaurable 1o the enlity

Financial instrumants are inilially recognised whan the municipality becomas a party to the contractual provisions. Financlal assels are recognised using
trade date accouniing

INITIAL MEASUREMENT
Financial instruments are initially measured at fair value and plus transaction costs for fimancial Instruments at amertised cost or cost, Fair valug Is
usually the transaclion cost at tho date of lion. For iat | at ised cost, if the transaclion cost is nol market retated i.e. no
tnterest is charged for deferred paymenls or when the account is overdue, or interest charged is at below- market relsted rate: the municipality
dalermings the fair value The fair value is tha present valuo of the oxpecled future cash Bows, without taking inte account any (uture kasses or the
passibility of default, discounted using a market related intorest rate, adjusted for credit risk over the expected life of tha financial instrument. For financtal
instruments at fair value, the falr value is dalormingd based on quoted prices In an aclive market. ! tharo is no active market, it is determined using
hnigues. For fi ial instrumants at cost, the financlal instrument is only measurod at cost If the fair value can not bo maasured rofiably
Where a financial instrument contains both o liability and a residuat interesl comp i, the municipality aliocates the Inte its componant pans
The municipality rocognises the Fabilty at ils fair value and recognises the residual interast as the differance between tha canying amount of the
instrument and the fair value of the liability companent. No gain or loss is recegnised by separating the instrument into its componeals.

SUBSEQUERT MEASUREMENT

Financial assets and fiabiitios are subsequenlly measured either at fair value, or amorlised cost or cosl using the following calegories:
(a) Financial instruments at fair value

(b) Financia! instruments at amonised cost

(¢) Financia! instruman!s at cost

FINAMCIAL INSTRUMENTS AT FAIR VALUE

Flnancia! instrumonts at fair value comprise financial assels of financial kabililies thal are derivatives , combined instruments that are designated at fair
valug, instrumants hald for trading , financia!l instrumeonts that do not meet Lhe definition of financial instruments at amortised cost ar financiat instrumants
al cost and non derivative financial assets ar financial liabilities with fixed or detorminable payments that are designated ot fair value at initial recognition.
Financiat instrumant at fair value ate subsoquently maasured al fair valuo with changes in fair value recognised in surplus or deficit,

FINAHCSAL INSTRUMENTS AT AMORTISED COST

Financial instruments at amortsed cost, are non-denvalive financial assots or financlal Iabiitios that have fixed or dolerminable payments , exchuding
those tha municipality designates al lair value at initial recognition or are held for trading. Financial instruments at amortised cost are subsoquantly
measured at amortisad cost using elfective interost rate malhod. The effective interest rate is the rale that exactly discounts the ecltimaled cash flows
associated wilh the financial instrumant Lhrough the expected life of the instrument {or In some cazes a shorler period} to tha nat camying amount at Inflial
rocognition. Finangtal assets aro subject to annual impaimment review. Refar to note 7.6 for dotaiis on Impairment and uncolioclabilly of financial assets
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AT COST

Financial Instruments al cost are investmonls in reskiual interests that de nol have a quoted market price in an active markef, and whose fair value
cannot ba reliably moasured. Financial instrumeonts at cost are subseauently measured at cost if the fair vafua cannot be refiably determined,
Financial assots are subject to annualimpairment review. Refor to note 7.6 for detaits on impairment and uncollactabilily of financial assets.

7.6 RECLASSIFICATIONS

The municipalty does not reciassify a financial instrument when it is issued or held | except for a combined instrument that is required te be maasured at
fair value or an investment in residual interest subject 1o cedain requiremenis

7.5 GAINS AND LOSSES

7.

7.6.

7.8,

7.

7.

77

9,

Gains and fosses on fair value measurements reclasslfications |, tmpaitmant , deracoynition are recegnised in surphus or dalicil.

6 INPAIRMENT AND UNGOLLECTABILITY OF FINANCIAL ASSETS

Financia! assets aro subject to annual impaiment review as follows:

1 FINANCIAL ASSETS AT AMORTISED COST

For financial assels at amorisad cost; the municipality assesses whalhar there is any objective evidence that a financial asset or group of financial
assets is impaired. Il thare is ohjective evidence that an impairment loss on a financial assel has baen incurred, the loss is recognised in surplus or
doficit. The municipalily assesses financial assels individually, when assets are individually signilicant, and individually or calieclively for financial assets
{hat are nol individually signilicant. Where no objective evidence of impairment oxisls for an individually assessed assot, (whother individualy significant
or ngl), an entity includes Ihe assols in a group of financial assets wilh similar credit risk characteristics and colleclively assess them far impaimment. The
impairment kas is the difference batwaen the carrying amount and the present value of estimated future cash flows discounted at the ariginal eflactive
interest rale, The impairmant loss is recognised In surplus or deficit by reducing the carrying amount oither directly or through the use of an aliowance
account. If, in a period after an impairment loss has been recognised, events oceur or circumstances chango that Indicate that the impaimment loss
recognised in a previous paried should be reversed, lhe municipal the impai i35 provivusly isod either diraclly or by adjusling an
aliowance account.

2 FINANGIAL ASSETS AT COST
For financial assets at cost; lhe raunicipalty assesses whother thore is any objeclive evidence that a financial asset is impaired. {f there is objective
avidonce thal an impairment loss on a inancial assol has been incutred, the loss is recognised in surplus or deficit. Tha impaiment loss is the difference
between the canying amount and the prosent value of ostimated lulure cash low discounted al the cument markel rate of zeturn for similar financkal
assets. The impaimment loss is recognised in surplus of delicit by reducing the carrying amount direclly. The impairment kess is naver reversed in
subsaquont periods.

7 DERECOGHITION

1 FINANCIAL ASSEYS

The nunicipality derecognises financlal assels using trade date accounting. The municipality derecognises a Ninancial assel only whan

{a}the contractual rights to the cash flows fromihe $inancial assot expire, are sottled of waived,

{b} the municipality transfors to anclher pardy substanilially all of the risks and rewards of ownarship of the financial asset, or

{o} the municipality, despite having relained some significant fisks and rewards ol ownership of the financial asset, has transferrad contro! of the asset o
another party and the othar parly has the praclical ability to seit tho assot in its antiraly to an unrolated third parly, and is ablo 1o exercise that ability
unilalerally and without needing 1o impose additional restrictions on the transfer. In this case, the municipality shall

{iy derecognisa tha asset; and

{ii} recognise soparatoly any rights and obligalions created or retainod in the transfer

2 FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
The municipality rermoves a financial habilily from its stalament of financial position when | and only, it s exlinguished . A financial Bability is extinguished
whan the deblor either:
{a) Dischargas the bability by paying the croditor, normally with cash, other linancial abilities , goods or services.
{b} Is legally released from primary responsibilily for the Habidity eilher by process{ expires) of law or by the credltor { cancelied). If the deblor has given a
guarantaa , lhis condition may stil be met
[¢) Waivos the debt or it is assumed by another nenicipality by way of a non- exchange transaction,
interest, dividends or similar distributions |, losses and gains relaling Lo a financial instrument or 2 component that is a financia! fiabiily should bo
recognised as revenue or expenso in suplus ar doficil. A financiat assel and a financiat liability should be offsot and the net amount presented inihe
statemant of financial position when and when , the municipality:
(i) Currently has a legally enforceable rght to sel off the recognised amounts; and
(it} Intends either to setlie on a net basis, or o realise the asset and settie the fisbility simullancously

FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSACTION

Transactions in foreign G are d te the funclional cumency of the municipality ot exchange rates at lhe dates of the ransactions.

Monelary assets and liahibties denominated in foreign currencies at the reporting date are tetransiated to the functional currency at the exchange rale at
that dale. The foreign currency gain of loss an monatary ftems is the difference betwaon amortised cost in 1he funclionat cusency at 1he beginning of the
pariad, adjusted for effective interesl and payments during the poriod, and the amodised cost in foraign curtency ranslated al the exchanys rale ot the
and cf the reporting period

No y assets and liabilities denom d in foreign cumencies thal are measured at fair value are relransialed to tho funclionat currency al tho
exchange rate al the date Lhat Lhe fair value was determined. Foreign cumrency differences arising on retranslation are recognised in sutplus or deficit,
excopt for diflerences arising on the retranslation of available-for-sale financial insiruments, which are recognised ia net assets

Non-monetary items that are measured in torms of historical cost in a foreign cumency are translated using the exchange sate at the date of the
transaclion.

Cash flows arising from transactions in a foreign currency are recorded in Rands by applying to the foreign currency amount the exchanga rale babwean
the Rand and tha foreign currency al ihe dato ef the cash flow

UNAUTHORISED EXPENDITURE

tnauthorisod expenditure is defined in seclion 1 of the MFMA as lolows:

"unauthorised expenditure”, in relation to @ municipality, means any ingured by a i tharvise than in accordance with section 15
ar 11{3), and includas—

{a} cverspanding of Lhe total amount appropriated in the municipality’s approved budgel;

{b} overspending of tha totat armsunt appropriated for a vole in the approved budgat;

{c} exparditure from a vols unrelaled Le the departmont or funclional atea covorad by the vole;

{d) exponditure of money approprialed for a specific purpose, otherwise than for that spacific purpass,

(e) spending of an allocation referred te in paragraph (8), (¢} or {d) of ihe definition of alecation™ ise than in with any conrdilions of the
abocation; or

{f) a grant by the municipakty olhenvise than in accordance with this Acl

1 IDENTIFICATION AND INTERNAL REPORTING
Unauthorised expanditure is identifind through the municipality's tnancial system applicalion controls Gn idontification of the unauthorised expenditura
due to oversponding on specific voles, the relevant Head of department is notified, whora funds are avallable on other votes wilkin the directorale,
virements are made within the provisions of the virement palicy. I afler the provisions of the viremant policy are apglied, 1he unauthorsed expanditure
still remainsfexist, it is rded in the herised diture register and reported to the accounting cfficor, mayor and council in tarms of MFMA
saction 32,
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ILEMBE DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY
SUMKARY OF SIGNFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
As at 30 June 2017

COUNGIL DECISIOR AND ACCOUNTING TREATHENT

Unavthorised expendilure thal is incurred bsfore the adjustment budgel procaess is inatisod is condaned by councll through the adjusiment budget.
Unauthorised expendilure thal is incurred after the adjustments budget is refarad to the Municipal Public Accounts Commillee (MPAC) for investigation
and rocommendation to council. Where MPAC after investigation, recommands o council to centify the unawlbarised expenditure as irecoverable and
wite - off, the Ahorised expenditure is disclosead in 1he notes to the financial slaloments as condonad by councll. Whato MPAC determinas aftor
investigation, thal the unautherised expanditure musl be recovered fremhe rofevant official, the unawuthorised expenditure is rocagnised as an asset
{debtor) in the stalemant of financial pasition and also dischsed in the uhautharised expenditure nots as unauthorised expenditure incurred in the current
financial year

EXTERNAL REPORTING
The accounting officer of the municipalily prompily informs the mayor, tho MEC for kecal govemment in the province and tha Awditor - General, in wriling,
of:
(a) Any unauthersed exponditure incured by 1he municipality;
(b} Whothar any persen is r sible or under investigalion for such unauthorised expenditure: and
(£} The steps Lhat have been taken.
{) Te zecover ar reclify such expendituwre; and
{fi) To prevont a recumence of such expenditure

10 IRREGULAR EXPENDITURE

12

10

py

10.2

10.2

-

11,

1.2

1.3

Irregular expenditure is dafined in section 1 of the MFXA as follows:

“irregular expendilure”, in relation to a municipality or municipal entity, means—

(a) expenditure incurred by a municipalily or municipal emtily in contravention of, or that is not in agcordanca with, a requiremant of this Act, and which
has not been condoned in tefms of seclion 170;

(b) exponditure incurred by a municipality or municipal enlity in contravention of, or that is not In accordance with, a requirement of the Municipal Systerns.
Act, and which has not been condoned in terms of that Ast,

{c) expanditure incurred by a municipality in contravention of, or that is nol in accordance wilh, a requiroment of the Public Olflice-Baarers Act, 1998 {Act
ho. 20 of 1898), or

{d) expenditure incurred by a municipality or municipal enlity in contravention of, or that is nat In accardance with, a requirament of the supply chain
managament policy of the municipakty of entity or any of the municipality’s by-laws giving affect to such pofcy, and which has rot beon cordoned in
tarms of such policy or by-law,

A excludes expendituro by a municipality which falls wilhin the definition of “unauthorised expenditure”

IDENTIFICATION AND INTERNAL REPORTIRG

Evary expendilure item is reviewed before payment is made Ie idenlify any instances of non-carmplanca wilh the relevant Acts and supply chain
management policy of the municipality, Where an expenditure item is identified as iregular expanditure, it i recorded i the irtegular expenditure rogister
and reported Lo he accounting officer, mayer and council in torms of MFMA seclion 32,

COUNCIL DECISION AND ACCOUNTING TREATMENT

Iregular expanditure repored to councilis reforred to the Musicipal Public Accounts G ilee {MPAC) for investigation and recommandation 1o council
Where MPAC after investigalion, racommands 1o council 1o certify the iregular expendilure as irecoverable and write « off, the Imegular expendilure is
disclosed in the noles to tha financial statemants as certified and written - off by council as irecoverabla. Where MPAC determines afier investigalion,
that the iregular axpenditure musl be recovared from the relovant official, the imegular expanditure is recognised as an assel {dabtor) in the stalament of
financial position and also disciosed in Lhe imeguiar expenditure nolo as imegular expenditure incurred in the curent financial year,

EXTERNAL REPORTING
The accounling officer of the municipality promplly informs the mayer, the MEC for lacal govemment in the pravince and the Auditor - General, In wriling,
of
{a) Any iregular expenditure incurred by the municipality,
{b} Whethar any porson is responsible or under investigation for such imegular expenditure, and
{c} The steps that bave been taken-
{i} To recover or rectily such expenditure, and
{ii) To provent a recumance of such expenditura

FRUITLESS AND WASTEFUL EXPENDITURE
Fruitless and wasteld axpenditure is delined in section 1 of tha MFIMA as follows:
“fruitless and ful iture”™ mozns expondilure that was made in vain and would have been avoided had reasonable care boen exercisod.

IDENTIFICATION AND INTERNAL REPORTING

Every expanditure Ham is reviewad belore paymant is mada to idenlify whelher it meets the definition of fruitiess and wastefu expenditure. Whers an
exponditure item is ionlifiod as fruitiess and wastefu! expenditurs, il is recorded in the fruillass and wasteful expenditure register and reporied to the
accourting officer, mayor and council in terms of MFIA section 32

COUNCIL. DECISICN AND ACCOUNTING TREATRENT

Fruitless and waslelu expenditure reperted o councit is referred 1o the Municipal Public Actounts Commiltes (MPAC) for invesligalion and
racommandation to council. Whete MPAC after invesligation. recommands to council to ceriify the friitlass and wasteflul expanditure as izecovorable
and write - off, he fruilless and wasteful axpenditura is disclosed in Lhe notes 1o the financlal stalements as cartified and wiillen - off by council as
imacoverable. Where MPAC determenes after investigation, that the fruilless and wasteful expenditure must be recovered from the relavant official, the
fruitioss and wastelu! sxpandilure is recognised as an asset (deblor) in tha statement of financial pasition and also disghsed in the fruilless and wasteful
axpenditure note as fruitiess and wastalul oxpenditure incurred in the current financial year

EXTERNAL REPORTING

The ing officer of the mun ily promptly infarmes the mayor, the MEC fer oot governmant in {ha province and the Audilor - Genarat, in wiiting,
al.

{a) Any irrogular expanditure incurmed by the municipalily;

[B) Whether any parson is r ibfe or under invesligation for such fruitiass and wastelul expendilurs, and

{¢) The staps that have been taken-
() To racover ar rectify such expenditure; and
(i) Te prevent a recurrence of such oxpordilure

PROVISIONS

Provislons ate d whon the nunicipality has a present or constructive obfigalion as a result of past evenls, il is probable that a2n outfiow of
resources ambodying aconamic benefits will be required to sellle the obigalion and a rofiable estimate of the provision can be made. Provisicns are
reviewed at reporting date and adjusted to reflacl the current bast estimate. Whare the effact is matedal, non-current provislons are discaunted o thair
present value using a pre-lax discount rale that reflacts the markot's cumont assessment of tha lime valua of monay, adjusled for risks specific to the
fiability {for example In the case of abligations for lhe rehabililalion of fand).

The municipality doos nol recognise a contingent liabilty or contingent asset. A contingont liabifly is disclosed unless the possibinty of an outfiow of
resources embodying econonve benefits is remota. A conlingent assel is disclesed where an inflow of ecopamic benafils 18 probable.

Fulure evenls that may affoct the amount required to seftle an cbigation are feflected in the amount of a provision where thore is sufficlent chjeclive
evidence that they wilt occur. Gaing from the expocted disposal of assots are not takon inle account in measuring @ provision. Provisions are not
recognisad for futura oparaling losses. The prasent obligation under an onerous contract is recognised and measurod as a provision.

A provigion for resleucturing costs is recognised only whan the foliowing crileria over and above tha recognition critoria of a provision have hoen mot:
{a) The municipakly has a detailed formal plan for the restructuring identifying al least:

{b) The municipaiity has raised a valid expoctation in those affactad thal it wall carry out the restructuring by starting to implament 1hat plan or announcing
its main features to lhoso affacted by il
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JILEMBE DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY
SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNYING POLICIES
As at 30 June 2017

LEASES

MUNICIPALITY AS LESSEE

Leasps aro classified as financy laases whero substantially all the risks and rewards associated with ownership of an asset are transferred to the
municipalily. Proporty, plant and equipment or intangible assets subject 1o financa lease ag) are initially ised at the lowar of Ihe asset's
{air value and the presont valus of the minimum tease payments. The comesponding kabifilies are initially recognised at the inception of the leaso and are
maasured as the sum of the minireim loase payments dus interms of tho fsase agreement, discounted for the effect of intorest. In discounting the leasa
paymenls, the manicipality uses the interest rale thal exactly discounts the loase paymants and unguaranieed residual value to the fair value of the asset
plus any diroct costs incurred.

Subsequent o initial recagnition, the feased assets are accounted for in accordance with the staled accounting palicies applicable lo property, plant,
equipment or intangibles. The lease fabilty is reduced by tho lsase payments, which aro afiacated betwoen the lease finance cost and the capilal
ropaymant using the effective interest rate method, Lease finance casts are expensed when incurred. The accounting poficios refating to deracognition of
financial instruments are appfied to lease payablas. The lsase asset is dopreciated over the shorter of lho assat's useful life or Lhe laase term.

Operaling feases are lhose leases that do not fall wilhin the scepo of the above definilion. Operating lease rentals are accrued on 2 straight-ing basis
over tha termof the relevant tease

MUKICIPALITY AS LESSOR

Under a finance laase, the municipality recognises the lease payments to be recoived in terms of o fease agreement as an asset (receivabie). The
receivable is caloulaled as the sum of alf the minimwm lease payments o be received, plus any unguaranleed residual accruing to 1he municipalily,
discounted at the interest rate implicit in the lease. The recoivable is reduced by the capital portion of the lease nslalments raceivad, wilh the interest
poition being recognised as interest rovenus on & lima proportionats basis. Tho accounting policias relaling to d gnitions and impai 1 of i
instrumants are applied to lease recobvables

Rental Income from operating leases is recognised on a siraight-line basis over the lerm of the refevant lease.
The tariff in respect of sewarags is based on the value af consumplion used from one paint of meter supply

REVENUE
REVENUE FROM EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS

Revenue from exchange transactions refoes to revenue that accrued to the municipality directly in return for servicos rendered ! goods sold, the value of
which approximates the consideration received or receivable,

Service charges relating to water are based on consumplion. Meters are read on a monlhly basis and are recognised as revenue when inveicod.
Pravisional estimates of consumplion are made monthly when meter readings have not been perormed. The provisiona! estimates of consumplion arg
recagnised as revenue when invoiced. Adjustments to provisional estimates of consumption ate made in tha wvoicing pariod in which meters have booen
read. These adjustments aro recngmsnd as revenus in the invaicing period. Further adjustments are mado to take into account staggared taiffs whete
applcable. The esti s of d mator readings are based on 6 months average roading histery

Service charges from sewsarage and sanitalion are kased an the value of consumption used from one point of moter supply and this is set out in the
tariffs of charges approved by Council,

Revenue from the sale of water propaid meter cards is recognized based on consumplion except where a reliable estimate cannct be made afler avery
reasonable efford te gather appropriate informalion had basn made. In these instances, revenue is recognized al Lhe poirt of sale.

frterest revonue is racognised on a time proportion basis.

Revenus from tha rentalof facililies ard equipmant is recognised on a straight-ine basis over the termof the loase agreamant,

Revoenus fromthe salg of gooeds is rocognised when substantiafly all the rfisks and rewards in those goods is passed to the consumer.

Revenus arising out of silualions where the municipality acls as an agent on bahall of ancther entity (the principalis limiled to the amount of any fop or
commission payable te the municipalily as compensation for executing the agreed servicos.

REVEHNUE FROM NON - £XCHANGE TRANSACTIONS

Revenue {rom no: e 1 i are i 15 where the municipality raceives ravenua and provide no or a pominal consideration directly in
ratum,
A transaction can bo a combinatien of exchange and ¥je trar Inthese i the ipakily det what portion of lhe

ransaction is an exshange iransaction and what porttion is a nen-exchange transaction and then recegnise it separamfy

Masi nan-exchange transactions that the municipality enters into involve stipulalions on transfemmed assets are in terms in laws of regulations, or a
binding arrargemant, imposed upon the use of a ransferred asset by entities externallo the nwnicipality. Stipulations can eflher be inthe lorm of
conditions or in the form of restrictions. Fer bath conditions and reslrictions the municipality may be roquired Lo use tha fransferred assal for a panticular
purpose. The rmunisipality uses substance over form to determine whether a stipulation is a condition or restriction.

RECOGHNITION

An inflow of resources frmm a nor-exchange transaclion, olher than sorvices inkind, that meaets the definition of an assel are recegnised as an assct
when all of the following criteria have been satisfied

{a) When the resource is conlmlied by the entity as a result of a past event;

{b) 1t is probable that the fulure ecanomic benofils or service patential associated with tha resource will flow te the muonicipality. and

{c) The fair value of ths rosource can be measwred reliably

Aninflow of resowrces from a nen-exchange transaction recognised as an assel is recognised as revenus, except to the extont Lhat a lability is also
recegnised in respacl of tha same inflow (which is 1ha case whon a slipulalion is a condition)

Liabillies are recognised for candilions o be mot which is altached to the translered asset. The kabilty is discharged and revenue recognised as the
conditions are satisfiod

The municipality does nol recognise service in+ kind.

Tho nicipality recoghises revenus from vat refunds on cash basis

14.4 MEASUREMENT

Nor-manelary assets such as propery, plant and aquipment, investment property and inventary, acquired through a nen-exchange transaclion, are
initialty measored al its fair value on acquisition date

Menetary assets arising out of a contractual agrasment, such as cash and receivables, are inilially measured at fair value on acquisition date.
Revenue is measured at the amount equal to the increase in net assets (ie the not effect).

The armount racagnised as a liakility is the bost estimale of the amount required to setile the present obligation at the reporting date.
Revonue fremvat refunds is measured al gross anounls

BORROWING COSTS

Bomowing costs that ara diroctly aftnibutable to the acquisition, corstruction or production of qualifying assels ara capitafised to the cost of lhaf assel
unless it is inappropriate to do so. The nunicipality ceases the capﬂahsat:un ol borrowing costs when substantially all the aclivities to prepate tha asset
for its intended use or sale are complete. it is idored inzpp te 1o barrowing cosis where tha tink botween the funds borrowed and the
capital asset acquited cannct be adegqualely established. Borrowing casts Incumed other than on qualifying assels are recognised a5 an expense in
surpius or deficit when incurred.




ILEMBE DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
As at 30 June 2017

TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES FROM
2 EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS

Trade receivables

As at 30 June 2017

Senvice debtors

Water and Sewerage
Direct Payments
Total
Other Receivables
Urmnngeni water debtor
Accrued interest
llembe Enterprise
Outstanding deposits
Sundry Debtors
Other debtors
RD Cheques
Sundry Debtors - F/W Expenditure
Acknowledgement of debt
Vai receivable
Total other Receivables

VAT is payable on the receipts basis. VAT is paid over
to SARS only once payment is received from debtors.
Total Trade and other receivables

as at June 2016
Service debtors

Water and Sewerage
Direct Deposits
Total

Other receivables
Umngeni water debtor
Accrued interest

llembe Enterprise
Outstanding deposits
Sundry Debtors

Other debtors

RC Cheques

Sundry Debtors - F/W Expenditure
Acknowledgement of debt
Vat receivable

QOther receivables

Total Trade and other receivables

Summary of Debtors by Customer Classification

As at 30 June 2017

Gurrent (0 — 30 days)

31 - 60 Days

61 -90 Days

91-120 Days

121 - 365 Days

+ 365 Days

Sub-total

Less: Provision for doubtful debts

Total debtors by customer classification

at 30 June 2016

Current (0 — 30 days)

31 - 60 Days

61-90 Days

91 - 120 Days

121 - 365 Days

+ 365 Days

Sub-total

Less: Provision for doubtfut debts

Total debtors by customer classification

Provision for

Gross Balances Bad debts Net Balance
14
229 180 297 144 325 200 84 855 096
(875772} - 875772)
228 304 525 144 325 200 83 979 325
67 122 - 67 122
291 - 291
268 962 - 968 962
4 151 851 - 4 151 851
6 446 558 - 5 446 558
538 879 533 864 5015
209 513 - 209 513
1098 535 - 1088 535
13 381710 533 864 12 847 846
241 686 235 144 850 064 96 827 171
211612 744 132 316 623 79 296 120
{1368 375) (1368 375)
210 244 368 132 316 623 77 8927 745
2 506 818 - 2 506 518
B5 572 - 85572
2 248 647 - 2 248 647
1955 300 - 1955 300
5166 323 . 5166 323
25 765 20 750 5015
525 423 - 525 423
16 026 392 - 16 026 392
2B 540 239 20750 28 519 4389
238 784 608 132 337 373 106 447 234
Residential Industrial/fComm National and
ercial Provincial
Government
R R R
8857 275 4 809 961 2372573
8 485 981 520 036 927 292
6 253168 269 574 773 444
6 087 848 211925 520 826
6 185 592 180 011 543909
190 180 557 3 078 484 17 969 308
221 850 420 B 079 9450 23107 352
{144 325 200} - .
77 525220 6 079930 23 107 352
8493628 1381173 2 988 797
& 042 035 638 174 2366 731
6 675022 2 276 992 1867 850
6 326 705 131 538 -312 006
7093 896 254 114 1653 334
146 064 061 1464 878 15 295 621
181 €95 347 6 147 470 23770 327
{132 316 623)
49 378724 8 147 070 23770 327"




W

ILEMBE DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

As at 30 June 2017
2017 2016

R R
Water and Sewerage: Ageing
Current (0 —- 30 days) 10 &39 809 13 843 597
31 - 60 Days 7 933 309 9046 940
61 - 90 Days 7 296 186 10 819 864
91 - 120 Days 6 820 599 6 146 237
121 - 365 Days 6919511 9001 545
+ 365 Days 389 370 883 162 764 560
Total 229 180 297 211612 744
Reconciliation of the doubtful debt pravision
Balance at beginning of the year 132337 373 88 862 177
Confributions fo provision 40 241 279 97 678 134
Bad debts recovered! Consumer Accounts Adjustments (1242 920} 35279478
Doubtiu! debis written off against provision {26 476 668) (S 806 065)
Waiver of Debt {Mandeni) applied against the provision (83675 951)
Balance at end of year 144 859 064 132 337 373
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash and cash equivalents consist of the following:
Pelty cash and cash on hand 44080 44 000
Bank statement batance 5722 622 35 872 287

5 766 622 35916 287
The Municipality has the following bank accounts: -
Water Bank Account
ABSA Bank Accoun! - Durban Branch
Accoun! Number 4057878321 - Current Account
Cash book balance at beginning of year {167 855) 1428 369
Cash book balance at end of year 24 088 {167 655}
Bank statement balance at beginning of vear 665 025 1863 088
Bank statement balance at end of year 856 768 665 025
Salaries Bank Account
First National Bank - Durban Branch
Account Number 82006302385 - Current Account
Cash book balance at beginning of year 46 022 109 274
Lash bock balance at end of year {1 847 576) 46 022
Bank statement balance at beginning of year 46022 108 404
Bank statement balance at end of year 32 506 46 022
Main Bank Account
Firsf Nalional Bank Account - Durban Branch
Accoun! Number 50851211546 : Current Account
Cash book balance at beginning of year (861 487) 7 508 528
Cash book balance at end of year 1506 472 (861 487)
Bank statement talance at beginning of year 10 082 7 854 676
Bank statement balance at end of year 1523674 0082
Revenue Bank Account
First National Bank - Durban Branch
Account Number 62409366722 : Current Accoun!
{Cash bock balance at beginning of year 2 459601 1677472
Cash book balance at end of year 1243 347 2 459 6901
Bank statement balance at beginning of year 812 080 1747 075
Sank statement balance at end of year 414 843 212 D60
Projects Bank Account
First Nalional Bank - Durban Branch
Account Number 62046718647 - Current Account
Cash book balance at beginning of year 212 €64 1507 621
Cash book balance at end of year 9 212 684
Bank statement balance al beginning of year 34002 174 1507 621
Bank sfatement balance at end of year 51 34002174

Inter Bank Transfers 881679 -



ILEMBE BHSTRICT MUNICIPALITY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
As at 30 June 2017

2017 2016

Investment Current Account
ABSA Bank Accourni - Durban Branch
Account Number 9114541258 : Call Account

Bank statement balance al ihe begining of the year 1180 11679
Bank statement balance at the end of the year 1134 1180

Investment Cureent Account
ABSA Bank Account - Durban Branch
Account Number 3183363524 : Call account

Bank statement balance at the begining of the vear - 21302
Bank statement balance at the end of the year - R

Investment Current Account
ABSA Bank Accotint - Durban Branch
Accounl Number 9055950633 : Call Account

Bank statement balance at the begining of the vear 26 17 502
Bank stalement balance at the end of the year - 26

Investment Current Account
ABSA Bank Account - Durban Branch
Accoun! Number 9216956711 - Cafl Account

Bank slalement balance at the begining of the year - 11815
Bank slalement balance at the end of the year - -

lnvestment Current Account
First National Bank Account - Durban Branch
Account Number 67085067093 : Call Account

Bank statement balance at the begining of the year 19 10 285 249
Bank statement balance af the end of the year - 19

Investment Current Account
First National Bank Account - Durban Branch
Account Number 74104346206 : Call Accoun!

Bank statement balance al the begining of the year - 485 540
Bank statement balance at the end of the year - -

investment Current Account
First National Bank Accoun! - Durban Branch
Account Number 74453548694 : Calf Account

Bank slatement batance at the begining of the year - -
Bank statement batance at the end of he year - -

Investment Current Account
First National Bank
Account Number 62313562308 : Caff Account

Bank statement balance at the begining of ihe year - 7626776
Bank statement balance at the end of the year 2011967 .

Investment Current Account
First Nalioral Bank Account - Durban Branch
Account Number 621293069837 : Calt Account

Bank statement balance at the begining of the year - 1222
Bank statement balance af the end of the year - -

|nvestment Current Account
Standard Bank Actoun! - Durban Branch
Account Number 283302 : Call Account

Bank statement balance at the begining of the year - -
Bank statement balance at the end of the year - .

investment Current Account
investec Bank Account - Durban Branch
Account Number 50003100564 : Call Account

Bank statement balance at the begining of the year B -
Bank statement balance at the end of the year - -
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ILEMBE DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
As at 30 June 2017

Investment Gurrent Account
Rand Merchant Bank Account
Account Number XS021800669 : Call Account

Bank statement balance at the begining of the year
Bank statement balance at the end of the year

Betty cash and cash on hand

Total investments
Bank Statement Balance’
Cash book balance at begirning of year

Cashbook balance at year end

4 TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES FROM NON-EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS

Depzriment of Water & Sanitation (WSIG)
Ndwedwe Local Municipality (Town Development)
Depariment of Water & Sanitation (Emergency Drought Relief)
Depariment of Cooperative Governance & Traditiona? Affairs (MIG)
Depariment of Water & Sanitation (WSIG)
Depariment of Water Affairs (RBIG/LTBWSS}

Total Other Bebtors

5 DTHER NON-CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS

Investments in municipal entity - Enterprise llembe Development Agency

6 INVENTORIES

Opening balance of inventories:
Consumable stares - al Net Replacement Cost
Water

Movements:

Consumable stores

Water

Clesing balance of inventories:
Consumable stores

Water

-

NON-CURRENT RECEIVABLES

Staff Debtors
Less: Provision for bad debls
Total

These loans were as a result of bursaries granted to
cerlain staff members as part of a bursary scheme
appraved by councll in previous financiat vears.

(-]

INVESTMENTS

Financial Instruments
ABSA zerg coupon invesiment

This investment has been ceded as security against the
iong term loan from ABSA disclosed in Note 18

2017 2016
R R

235 700 222 148
. 235 700
44000 44 000
2043102 236 924
2827 841 35 635 363
1733 146 12 231 863
1852 001 1733 148
- 6813833
- 1849693
- B0 856 818
20 762 391
27 423 458 56 722 601
27 423 456 147 005 337
100 100
10 609 260 14 941 091
10 148 268 14 523 286
460 993 417 804
2410797 {4 331 830}
1981 200 (@375 019)
449 588 43188
13 020 058 10 608 260
13108 477 10 148 268
910 581 460 993
257 126 271 808
(236 454) (236 494)
20842 35314
25 809 873 24 419 710

21
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1.1

11.2

ILEMBE DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

As at 30 June 2017

HERITAGE ASSETS

Reconciliation of carrying value

As at 1 July 2016
Cost
Accumulated impairment losses

As at 30 June 2017
Cost
Accumulated impairment losses

Reconciliation of carrying value

as at July 2015
Cost
Accumulated impairment losses

as at June 2016
Cost
Accumulated impairment losses

Moveable Objects Total
R
205 578 205 578
205 578 205 578
205 578 205 578
205 578 205 578
Moveable Objects Total
R R
205 578 205 578
205 578 205 578
205 578 205 578
205 578 205 578
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ILEMBE DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
As at 30 June 2017

12 INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Computer Software Total
12 Reconciliation of carrying value Licenses
R R
As at 1 July 2016 3395914 2167 932 5 563 846
Cost 4 852 360 7 820 079 12 672 439
Prior year error (Cost) 161 000 - 161 GO0
Prior year error (Amoriization) 31267 - 31267
Accumulaied amoartisation and impairment losses | (1 648 712) (5652 148) (7 300 860)
Acquisitions 1884 400 - 1884 400
Other Movements - - -
Amortisation (1801 162) - (1801162)
As at 30 June 2017 3 157 152 2167 932 5325 083
Cost 6 575 760 7 820079 14 395 839
Accumulated amortisation and impairment losses | (3 418 608) (5652148} (9070 755)
12 Reconciliation of carrying value
Computer Software Total
Licenses
R R R
As at 1 July 2015 2 665 064 2 167 932 4 833 798
Cost 2 485 590 7 820 079 10 305 669
Prior year error (note 31) 254772 - 254 772
Accumulated amortisation and impairment losses {74 497) (5652 148) (5 726 645)
Acqguisitions 2433870 2 433 870
Other Movements - -
Amortisation {1 885 086) - {1 885 086)
Carrying vaiue of disposals {11 001) - {11 001)
Cost (67 100) - {67 100)
Accumulated amortisation 56 099 - 56 099
Other movements - - -
As at 30 June 20186 3203 648 2 167 932 5 371 578
Cost 4 852 360 7 820079 12 672 439
Accumutated amortisation and impairment losses | (1 648 712) {5652 148) (7 300 860}
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ILEMBE DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY
HOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Az at30 June 2097

oM oM
2017 2016
R R
13 TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES FROM EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS

Tradu creditats 121983728 64 812230
Consumer deblors with credit balances 8307 754 7236456
Staff laave accrual 11681239 11 150 386
Quistarkting Paymants 1894780 34 826 485
RO Cheguas 42 150 42 300
Othar creditors 78492 882 217 281187
13th Chague 5500732 4 428484
Conzumar walar deposits 5387 773 5185 167
Total creditors 234 300 057 344 $72 698

The fa¥ velue of tade and other payables approximales Lhaif camying amounts.

VAT is payablo on the Tecsipls basis. VAT i paid ovor to SARS oriy once payment is recomved from debtors
14 TRADE AND QTHER PAYABLES FROM NON-EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS

nspant Condilionai Grants and Roceipts

Provinzial Township Establishmant B52 942 1166 610
Waler Services Opatating Grant - 2915 98D
Rurat Transport Senaco Grant - 104 891
Granis - Othar - 306 000
Total Unspent Condllicrat Grants and Raceipts 962 942 4 4B7 483

Hon-gcurrent unspant conditional grants and receipts
Currant portion af unspent canditional grants and zoceipls 062 942 4487 452

Sae Note 21 for reconciiation of grants and racapts Thase amounts are itvested in ing-fanced invastment uni utised.

15 BORROWIHGS

Davelopmen! Bank of South Afrea 53 281 984 54611487
ABSA 31566 BE3 30 008 009

84 848 BL7 84 £41 487
Lass : Gurront portion transferrod to currant labilities 5475 553 G 136 403
Devatopmant Bank of South Africa 3608 688 2937 685
ABSA 1566 863 3188719
Han cursont postion of borrawings 79373305 78 475 0684

Devalopmant Bank of South Africa

Bear interesl al rates botwaen ¥ 2% and 11 04% per annum and are repayable gvery $iX months with Lhe fast repayment dua
on 30 September 2025

ABSA Loan
Baars interest al 16 8% par annum, nteresl is paid quartedy and the 1oan is rapayable in 2025

Raler to Appendix A lor more dotall on borowings

16 FINANCE LEASE LIABILITY
Prosont value

Az at30 June 2097 Minlmum laase  Futurs finance of minimum
paymant charges {oase payments

Amecunts payable under finance leasos R R R

Wilhen one year 14 236 265 112 067 14 124 319

Within two 1o five yoars - - .
14 236 J66 112 087 14 124 319

Less Amountdue for setement within 12 months (cirrant paran) 14124 319

Minimum lease paymeants

Capila! omount within ona year

Resuual valug at conlract axpiry 13426 848
14 124 319

The leases are for a variely of molof vehictes and complisrs squipmoent that are ulldsed intha course of paronmng the
Fdunicipakty's powars and functions

Motor vahiclo lsases ara [or threa years. The interost rates vary behween $ 0% and 15 5% The terminationdates vary betwaen
Novemiar 2015 and June Seplambor 2017 The leases are repaid monthly and include maintanance and make provision for
the paymant of exgess distance bavallad wheee applicable Al tha tarmination of the leases the vohicies rever! 1o tho lessor

Compuler pquipmant loases are o7 thrae ynars Tha intarastrate charged is inked {o the prime rala The terminstion datas.
vary batweon Jund 2614 and kiay 2017 Tha loases are rapad monthly and include mantznance and msuranca At lermination
of tha lsases the computar equipmant revert {o the fessor

Presant valuo

as at30 Jupe 2016 Minimum lease  Fulure finance of minimum
paymont charges leaso paymants
Amounts payablo under finance leases R R R
Within ong yoar 17579475 2115009 16463 776
Withn two to five yaars 8277 503 297 157 7950 147
25856778 2412855 23443923
Less Amount dus lor setlament within 12 months {¢ument partion) 15 463 776
7088 147

The leases are for a variety of motor vehicles that are wiised in the cowrse of pedorming 1he Municipality's powors and
functions The faases are for five yaars and 240 000 kiometres The interast rates vary botwaon 8.0% and 15 5% The
tatination dates vary batween November 2043 and November 2035 The feases are repaid monthly and include mainterance
and make provision for tha payment of axcess distance traveFed whare applicable Al the lermination of lhe leaces the vehiclas
revort 1o 1he lassor

17 SERVICE CHARGES
Sale of waler 90 737 351 895 BaY 085
Seweraga and sanitation chargos 66 446 025 55404 375
Revenue Forgena {20545 G14) 19855 513)
Tatal Service Chargos 135 637 461 145147 818

Safe of water is brokan down inte propan sales and convenlional melars waler saios

174 Sale of Walar

Prepmi valar 5ales 25 327 943 25250 754
Conventions! meters water sales 65408408 70 648 301
B0 737 354 95 899 055

Rovenua Forgone (512 567) {204 563}

Tolal Water Salos 90 224 784 &5 604 492




ILEMBE DISTRICT MURICIPALITY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A5 at 30 Juna 2017

19 (]3]
2017 2016
R R
18 RENTAL OF FACILITIES AND EQUIPMENT
iLambe Auditatum 15244 14221
Rontal of facities - -
Totsl rantals 13 244 14221
1% INTEREST EARNED - BANK BALANCES
Bank 2854791 4 768 536
20 INTEREST EARNED - OUTSTANDING RECEIVABLES
Interast on dabtors 18997 872 16 195 508
23 GOVERNMEMNT GRANTS AND SUBSIDIES
Equilable share 373 891 000 338009 801
Municipat irfrastrusture Grant 186 984 Q00 238540934
Other Governmant Grants and Subsidios 201 656 580 326 300 121
Tatal t Grantand idi 762531 580 &02 930 856
21.1 Eqguitabto Sharo
Balaneo unspent at beginning of yoar . .
Cureent year recoipts 373891 000 338089801
Conditions mat - ranslhored Lo rovenus (373 851 000 {338 083 801)
21.2 Municipal infrastructure Grant
#lalance unspentat heginning of year {60 B5E 81%) -
Cunen! year recaipls 186 9584 000 158 590 000
Conditions mal - bansletied 1 tavame {186 954 000) (238 54D 934)
Adjustments and Transfors 60 856 819 {11 905 8B5)
Conditions mot - balance ramain n transfer payments debiors (seo note 4) [] {60 B56 319)

Adjustments and transfers refate 1o amounts disclesad on nate 21 as a carrection of prior year ovorstalement

21.3 Olhar Grants
Batanca unzpant at baginning of year 300000 BE4 846
Current year receipts v 8905 637
Conditans met - ranstemed to revenus {300 000) 11 470 423)
Adiustments and Transfers
Conditions still 1o ba mat - remain liabilitios {sos nota 14} 10} 300 000

21.4 WATER SERYICE OPERATING GRANT
Balance unspent at beginning of yoar 2915 98D -
Gumen! year receipts - 4500 000
Conditinns mal - tanslemed 19 roverus {2 850 182} {1 OB 020}
Adjusimants and Translats (65 788
Cenditions still to be mot - ramain Eabilitins (see note 14) (0] 2915 980
Adjustmants and Lansfers ralale lo amounts disclased onnata 31 a3 a carreclion of pnar year oversistement

255 REGIONAL BULK INFRASTRUCTURE GRANT - LTBWSS
Balanea unspant a1 baginning of year 56 722 601)
Current yaar receipls 127 452 180 100 877 074
Comditions met- vanslored t2 reverue (125 517 456) 1143 075 828)
Adjustments and Transfars 25488751 (16 523 850)
Conditlions met - balanca ramaln in transfor payments debiors (soa nota 4) 27 423 455,89 {SB 722 601}
Adusimants and ranslers refato (o amounts disclosed onnote 31 as a correction of prior year overstalemnent

21.6 RURAL TRANSPORT SERVICE
Rafanco unspont at baginning of year 104 831 -
Cuarant yaar receipis 2474000 2116 000
Conditions mel - tansferred to revenue {2049 594) {2 002 058)
Adfustrents and Transfers (228 298} {8 950
Gonditiens stillto ba mat - remain liabilitiss (sae nota 14) -0 404 891
Adpsirments and transfers refate to amounts disclosed onnote 3% as a corrachion of prior year overstatement

21.7. SHARED SERVICES CRANT {DPSS)

Balance unspent at baginning of year - -
Currant yoar raceipls . 250 000
GCondilinns mel - ranslared o ravenue - {250 009)
Adustmants and Transfoes
Cenditions mot - -

21.8 MURKICIPAL WATER INFRASTRUCT URE GRANT
Balanco unspant at baginning of yaar {20 762 381} -
Curen! year receipts &2 500000 125 386 820
Conditons met- transfarred (o revanue (58 500 000) {146 129241)
Adiustments and Transfers 16 762 391
Conditions mat - balanca ramain in transfor paymants dobloers {zao nota 4} {0) (20 762 381)
Adjustmonts and Tansfers relals Lo amounts disclosed onrota 31 25 a f prior year ov

21.9 PROVINCIAL TOWNSHIP ESTABLISHMENT
Balanca unspant at beginning of yoar 1 1686 810 1168610
Current year receipls - -
Corditions met - ransferred Lo ravenue . -
Adiustmanis and Transtars {1,166 610) x
Conditlons 281 {a be met - ramain liabilities {seo nota 14) 4 166 610
Atusimants and tansiers relala lo amounts dizciosed onnete 31 as a correction of prior year overstatemant

21,10 HKWADUKUZA M UNICIPAL INFRASTRUCTURE GRANT

Balanca unspant at baginning of yoar - -
Current yoar receipls . 6100223
Conditions met - Yonsfored 1o revenus - 15417 819)
Adjusiments and Transfers - 1682 404)
Canditions met - -

Adjustmants and translers (elala Lo amount daclated as vat output



ILEMBE DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY
HOTES TO THE FIRANCIAL STATERMENTS
As at 30 Juno 2017

oK DK
2057 2056
R R

2111 FIHANCIAL MANAGEMENT GRANT
Balanzo unspent at baginning of yoar - -
Curtent yaar receipls 1250600 1250000
Carditians met - ransfened to tevanua {1250 000} {1148 086)
Adivsimenis and Transfars - (101 914)
Condltions met - .
Adjustment for nan vatable tams

21,12 EXPANDED PUBLIC WORKS PROGRAMME
Balanew unspent at beginning of yaar <] 228711
Curcent ynar tocoiplas 1850000 1536 000
Conditions met - transfensd to revenus 11850 000) 1537 370}
Adsiments and Transfers - (3 265 801
Conditions met 0.00 [

21.13 MUKICIPAL SYSTEMS IMPROVEMENT GRANT
Balance unspent at boginning of year - -
Cunent yoar receipls . 840 000
Conrditions mat - ransfered o tovarug - -
Adjusimonts and Transfers - .
Conditions still lo be mot - ramaln liabilties {sea note 14} - 940 000

21,14 NDWEDWE TOWM DEVELOPMENT
Balance unspantat baginning of year {6812 833} -
Currarnt year recaipls 10816 737 § 666 990
Conditions mel « vansforred to revenue {3533 155; (14 458 617)
Adpsstmants and Transfess 11431 €91} (2 424 208)
Conditians skl to ba mat - zamaln llabilities {sen nota 14} {952 942) (6 813 833}
Adjustmants and ransfers relate to ameunts disciosed onnote 31 as a [ pror year

21.45 DROUGHT RELIEF GRANT - NATIONAL DISASTER MARAGEIMENT GRANT [COGTANDNEY)
Balance unspant at beginning of year Q 5468 BRa
Cument year roceipls
Corditions mel - ransfarred Lo revenun - {5 468 894)
Adjustmants ard Transtors
Conditions met [ []

21.18 DROUGHT RELIEF GRANT - HATIONAL DISASTER HMANAGEMENT GRANT (DWS)
Balance unspent at boginning of yoar {1849 0693}
Clrent yaat receipts - 4054 504
Condilions mat - transfemed Lo revenue - (5 205 200}
Adjustmamts and Transfors 18496593 (698 288}
Canditlons mat » balznzn zamain in transfor paymanis debtors {see nelo 4) {01 {1 845 693)
Adjustments and Lansfers relala 1o amounts disclosed on nale 31 as a cormaclion of prior yaar pverstatemont

22 OTHERINCOME, PUBLIC CONTRIBUTIONS AND DONATIONS
22.1 Othor Inzome
Tender Decumonts 173653 267 888
Telephone recoverad - 123815
Clearance cortlcates 1084 305 970 849
Privata davolapers 1805 357 3421038
Siza Water Concession 2027 6BY 1531387
Insurarce proceads - -
Shared Service 2314913 2 256 670
Enterprize {lambe 677983 1166 764
LG SetaIncome 101 485 464 609
How connactions - 1312
Vat Refunds - -
Qlher incoma 1045773 247 750
9271 161 18 455 083
22.2 Public contributions and donations
Gainon sak of assels 4355
Lass ansale of assols (24 6GG8)
Tota! public contributions and donations 20 314)
23 EMPLOYEE RELATED COS5TS

Emplayse relatad costs - Salarios and Wages 118035 466 113409 858
Employee related cosls « Contrisutons for UIF. pensions and medical aids 24873824 22795 87¢
“Fraved. molor car. accommodalion, subsisience and other alfowances 7067 922 4681 415
Housing benafits and sllowancas 1440 583 1323389
Ovartime payments 5844 558 5490 264
Perinrmancy and othar baruses G901 004 28485067
Long-service awards 1669706 1272520
Othar omplayan related cosls 4951231 4 607 237
Employea Related Cosls 173 6R4 174 162 876 730
Thure wers no advances 1
employses
Remunaration of tho K uniclpal Manager
Anrual Remunaratan 1102424 103G 486
Traval, motor cor, acoommadalion, subsislence 143054 134 957
Coniribulions to UIF, Medial and Pansian Furds and other aliowsnces 1785 1786
13th Chagus Prevision 95 505 G2 480
Peformance Bonus 37 955
Total 1380 842 1235708

The Kunipal Marager position was [#ed in Juna 2015
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25 DEPRECIATION, IMPAIRMENT AND AMORTISATION EXPENSE

{LEMBE DISTRICT MURICIPALITY

HOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

As at 30 June 2017

Remuneralicn of the Chief Financlal Officer
Annual Remuneralion
Travel, moter car, azcommedation. subsistanca

Contibutans tz UIF, Medical and Pension Funds and other alowances

Peformance Bonus
Totad

Remuneration of nddividual Executlve Directora
Az at 30 June 2017

Annual Remunaration
Trawel, motor car, and ather

Contributons 1o UIF, Madical and Pansion Funds
Pesformance Bonus
Total

Juna 2016
Anrual Remuneration
Trawel, mator car,

nd other
Contributions to UIF, Medizal and Penskan Funds
Total

REMUMERATICH OF COLKCILLORS

Mayor
Deputy Mayor
Spaaker

Executiva Committes Members

Councitors’ Alewances

Counciiars’ pension and medical aid contributions
Total Cauncilors’ Ramuneration

ln-hing Sanafita

([110] IDH
n17 e

R R
421,010 053,230
oz47 208,248
an2 1,785

11,625
525 Sdd 1,184,281
Technical Corparate Corporals
Serviees Services Govemante

R R R
B15,160 1,184,527
2069878 -
81204 1788

—hrRvs 87 TES03

1,188,254 1,243,215

R R R
1,137,830 783,027 1008611
- 254,603 -
1,785 73765 1,785
1139415 1,168395 1,100,305
507.200 854,678
736.597 758307
702824 457.790
1,165,853 1,830603
4239016 5,500,004
140,556 ICITH
3,020 648 6,712,808

The Mayor, Qeputy Mayor, Spanker and Executivn Committas Members ara Ril-tme. Each ks provided with an office and

secrlarlal support at tha cost of the Councit

Tha Mayer, Deputy Mayor and Speaker has use of the Council owned vehicta fv officialduties  The Mayor has 4 futh-ime

Pratactors.

Depreciatian

Impaitment of Assels

Intangile assels Amertizaton

Total Dapreciation, Impakment and Amortisation

‘The imp@rment retognized mainly relales 1o npairent of mfrastruciute assets due to the impact of drotght

FIMANCE GOSTS

Borrowings
Leases
Taotal Finance Costs

BULK PURCHASES

Yater
Total HBulk Purchases

CONIRAGTED SERVICES

Conlracied senvices for:

Plant Hra

Becutity

$alga gamas

Rental of Smart Soxes

Meler reading contractors

Fax & Copior rentalz

ViP Tetiets Expendaurs (WG Opearational)

Rural Roods Assats Systam: Grant [RRAMS) Exp

Devslepment and Pianning
Leass of Vehiclas - Manlenanca
Rentat of Buidings

Vehicle Hire

Insurance

GENERAL EXPENSES

tncluded n ganaral exgentas are the following
Advertsing

Autf fees

Bank chargos

Clozning

Canferences and delegalions
Eniprtainment

Fueland od

Insurance

Leqal expenzes

LG Seta Expenditure:

Licence feos - vehicies

Memberehip laos

Pastags

Printing and statienery

Profezsional feos

Disaster Manageman?

IDP & Planning

Property ratas

Commissieh. Agency

Spacial Projacts + Youth, Gonder. HIY
Sports Developmant

Telaphon cott

Tralning

Trawel and subsisience

Unitorms & averalls

Water end Sunitation « Biza Water Concetsion afea
Elactricity & Waler

Lecal Economic Dovelspenent Projects
& {Repairs and }

Shared Servoes

Puti Panicipalion

Siza Waler condession contract mondeting les
Other

79.482,402 83,745,402
9.085,585 4,048,629
3,801,142 1845086

7,870,460 £5,080,117
2,834,451 6,018,230
7.042313
GoTa 6

17,8531
10807728
1420013
220408

1809440
7,362,708
1707880
61,705
527300
1,390 203
52145813

103021
2218278
232,752
802343
237952
13,801.408

2250875

53.060
2,010,202
1,767,684

62,478
2604539

852,085

30,976,024
20,555,718
5,954,620
183,370
27 600
2985,588
25.567,032

1921207 §
133,324
684520

1,422,403
2,524,000
218,140
0938.648
25184
1087703
18202318
322,688
120,054
42043
1524850
1.770.840
1025834
1187675
1,838,260
24960
817,891
080,122
528,132
577,901
3.081,867
2527364
2343555
1£03.082
1400.415
22370328
18,572,008
47,812,055
13840393
538272
2,202,388
4.497.653
[ ATIFT




ILEMBE DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY
HOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
As at30 Juno 2047

DI [+12]
217 2016
R 14
30.1 Ropairs and kMaintanancs
Ropairs and Kaintenancs is made up of tha following
Consumatla - invemtery 31 858 042 47 513 055
Contracted Servicss » 31042332 13807514
Total E: fre on Rapars and Mai 113 63 000 374 61420 363
31 CORRECTIOR OF PRIOR YEAR ERRORS AND CHANGE IN ACCOUNTING FOLICY
Proparty, plant and equipment
Change in the remaining vseful life of asseis that doas nal meet the
raguirements of a change n esimate {128 733) 2BATIZ
pipvoitig e
depreciation {3635 724}
Y¥rado and othez Raceivablas from axchange transactions
VAT notclaimed when paymant was made 86 443
Prior year ransaclions relating o sundry debtors {25 550)
Consumer Deblors adissiment as a result of cleanng unaffozated dopostls - {3 769 483)
Otfer deblors matnly refates 1o onterpnze dembe balances alignmant with
IDM end staff recovenes - 102245
Trade and other bles from nan transactions
Restatement of grent deblors that were pverstaled in 2015 {108 504 244)
Raversal DWS INVETG - cosl not accepted as part of Drough! infervention,
restalement of deblor balance - {1048 038)
Stock Adpustmenis « Reversal of NRV fof tha pror yoar 1274 587 356 873
Non Curront Finance Leass LiablHity
Comeclion of expentilure previousty recognised as a lease Habifily,
ravarsel of operational lease fiability - a06 208
Trade and other Payahles -
Expondiiure prowided forin the prar fnancial years which has not be paid
to dale due o various reasens 563 196 391980
Raversal of prior year invahd accruals 16 138 546
Honmes deposited 1o the mam bank acsountin prior yaar which heve nof
beor alfocated fo dale 2ITT Q1
Carrection of prior year trade credilars 5161820
Renstament of OBSA foan batences af yaar end 37114963
Other - 45 482
(20 £04 710} [¥ 318 943)
31,1 PRIGR YEAR ADJUTSMENTS
Trada and othar from hanga ! L
Consumar Debtors adustment ae a msull of clenrng unalipcated daposts (687 256)
{687 256} -
32 CASH GENERATED BY OPERATIONS
Swrplusidalicii} for the year 330 506 803 419 778530
Adpusimsnt for-
Depreciation and amortisation 87 975 450 53680 t17
Transters 1o / from accuniutated surphus/dalci) (79) -
Forex gain{ioss} {78 248) 1127527
Loss ondisposal of PPE 26 314 422371
Conirbulidn Lo plavisians - nan-tufrant afh 241 279 47 678 134
Corlribubon Lo prownsians - cuttant 1295 916 1507 008
Fiarce casts 9476 764 8447 808
Pt Yoar Adpustments {30 604 710y {3312943)
Investment Inceme (2 854 791y {4 758 538)
Bad debts wiittenoft 126 476 668) (9 BOG DES)
Cparating surplus beforn warking capltal changes: 350 006 420 580 748 840
Inzteases (decreasn}in inventorias (2 410 797y 4331830
1in rade 9620083 30088 680
(Incraaseydecrease in olher taceivablas 119 581 881 (72818331}
Increase inconditionsl grants and receipls i3 524 54D) {5 280 040}
(Dectaase) inzrease n bade payablas (110672 641) 7B OB 725
Othar assets {Bad debis racovared) - -
Othar habllity - -
Cash gonerated byf{utilised In} aperations 362 600 086 615 155 B3
32 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END OF THE YEAR
Cashand cash equivalents ingludad inthe cashllow statemant comprise (ha following
Bank balances and cash 5 786522 35 916 287
Mot cash and cash equivalents {net of bank ovordrafis) 5 766 622 15 016 287
UNAUTHORISED, IRREGULAR,
FRUITLESS AND WASTEFLIL
34 EXPEMNDITURE
341 Unauthorised nxpanditura
Recanciliztion of unauthorized axpanditure
Unautharised expenditure current year 40403735 62514 568
Certifiad 85 imecoverable and wrdtan off by counci inlerms of KPR, saction 32 - 162 514 568}
40 409 738 -
Incident
Purchase of munizipat vehitles 10 be utiized as tools of rade by the Kayor and
Daputy Mayor

‘The vehicla was acquired (hvough an oulright purchase and 1hare was no pIovisIon in
tha budgel for lha autright purchase The muncipality had initially plannad to acquire
this vetzcle throughipasing option with is conltracted leasing financial institubon whigh
laler provad nol to ba econamically viable

This o i retatss lo the of Lower Trukela Bulk Watar Supply
Schems (LTBWSS} which iz fundad through tha RBIG from the Departmant of Water
iliat affocation for the financial year was R156mif and was lalar
The tut back was {actored in lhe adjustment budgal howaver at
the tima the cut back vas d in tarms of were
amady mede (on the basis of R 156mi) and thereby making # not easy ke cul downon
corlain projects within the LTBWWSS

This relatos to ovir exparditure vn doprociztion & asset impairmard. The condition
essessmont as well as the physical verficatian en i

angets rovealnd that the current stalus of sortain agsels is worse than it had besn
antizipated dunng the budget process. This is mainly atribolable t the egeing of
infrastructure as well a5 human acts of vamxdalism on sites Lhat ate prosantiy nat
quarded

Action laken

Councit has considated and noted ilems of urauthorised oxpendiue and has
refefrad tharm to MPAC for further sceuiting Any further aclion wil bo tsken upan
MPAC's recommendabion to Counsd
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NOTES TG THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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108 [lal
2047 048
R R
Fruitlass and wastoful axpenditure
Reconcdation of fruiliess and wasteful expanditurg
Fruitless and wastalul expendituze curtent ynar 513114 236222
Carttind as irecovorable and writtan off by Councd in terms of MFWA seclon
32/Recovered from responsible officals - 1286 222)
513114 -
Incidant
interes! payment afizing out of a dispute with Sappi over ancld debt entadng anear
accounts that had not been biled by Sappi betwaan February 2012 and May 2014
inferestlavied by SEMBCORP siza water on lata payment of invoices inrespect of
fren basic serviees {he delay w paymant of these Invoices was due W along
standing dispute antha mathod of biting fof lree basic sorvices
intarasllevied by KvaDukuia Local Municipatity oniate payment of electicily
accounis
Action taken
The municipality is inthy process of implomanting maasures that are aimad at tuming
around the cunent status of municipat finances The primary objective is to ensure
financiat sustainability and heatthy liquidity of the mumeipality
CTouncil has conaidernd and noted tams of fruilass and wasletul expendiure and has
ralneted thamto MPAC for furthar scniting Any furthar actan wil ba taken upsn
MPAG's recommendation to Counct.
Trraguiar oxpatiditura
R [ ittagular orpend)
Irragutar axpenditurs curtanl yaar 8523373 1152 385
Cenified by councit as irecoverable and weitten off 1n terms of MFRA saclon 32 - {1 162 385)
frragular expenditure awaiting consderaton 8523373 -
Incident
Thes servica provider was contrasiod by the Murecipality betweon 2040 and 2011 to
carmy out debt colleclion for the muncipality Althe time of appointment. the requiste
buiding processes were not fully complied with resuiting 1 the appointmant 1enderad
stragufar
Actien takon
Counc has consderad and notod iloms of fnsless and wasteful expendlure and has
refarmed tham to MPAC for turther scruiting Any further 22tion will be Lakan upon
MPAC's racommendation to Counci
Duviations
Dieviations were app: in lerms of reguiation 38 of the Supply Chain Management Policy
Total vaiua 12 579 551 8748 552
12 579 551 9 748 552
ADDITIONAL DISCLOSURES IN
TERMS OF MIUNICIPAL
FIHARCE MAHAGEMENT ACT
Contributions to organised lacal government
Opsning batance 370111 485283
Council substaptions 1645 6A7 1714103
Amount paid - currant 11949 600y {1829 276)
Balance unpaid (Included in payablas} 366 198 370141
Audit foes
Curont year audi fee 2218276 2524 000
Amount pad - curtant yaar i2 216 276) (2524 000y
Batanee unpaid (included in payablos) - -
VAT

VAT input receivables and VAT culpul payables ate shown innote 13 All VAT returns have boen sulimittad by the due date
roughout tha yaar

PAYE and UIF

Opaning balance 2225007 1826613
Cument yoar payroll deduslions 26 765 008 25 358 550
Amaunt paii - curant yoar 22 225 718} {23124 943}
Amaunt pad « proeviaus yaars 12 225 007y 11826 G13)
Balance unpaid (fncludad In payables) 4539 289 2 225 007

The balance represents PAYE and UIF deducted in kay 2017 and June 2017 payroll. These amounts afe padd in e faliowing
manthwiichis July 2017

Panslon and Madical Ald Deductions

Opening balance 3147774 2 79408D
Current yoar payroll deduckions and Ceuncl Contibulions E2E58 12573 26 346 579
Amount pad - cutren year (38 785 845} {33 198 206)
Amount paid - previsus years (3 147 774) 2 794 B9}
Balance uppaid {Included in payabios) 3672283 1147 T7A

The balance ropresents Ponsion & Medical ad dedusted inMay 2017 and June 2017 payroll These amounts were pad inJuly
2017 except modicat a:d and RA whch were paid inthe month of deductionwhichis Juns 2017

Councllior's arrear consumar accounts

Counilor NG hithatiraa - 662
Councilot R Singh 18030 -
Councilor MD Mpolu 1185 -
Total C itler Arrear C A - 20 189 [{3]
Material lossos

Asset impalrment (losses)

Revessal (6 GBS 885) {4 048 629)
The cumant yoar impavmant is a raseit of ageing infrastnucture dua o the impactof

deought

Dobtimpairmont (lessas) {26 476 €6B) |2 806 0B4)

Allboughibs revenus caliestion kas stighlly impravod compared (o the prias yoar,
counel has ingumad material dob! impairmont isssos wiitten off agamst the provision
for had defits This is mawly a5 a rosll of restriclad inselive acsounts that
aecummulsting interest with no comaspanding paymonts. prnsioner ascoums and
doceased consumar accounls that are accumulating intarest This wiito-alf has
rgsudied in a decrease inconsumar debiors and prowision lor bad dabts

kil
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35.6.3 Waiver of right rolating to Financial Asset - {83 675 851}
Anamount of R 53 675 951 is distinguishad from a wiits off of deb! b is a5 per the
vraivet of the confractea! right 1o coliact dabl by iLembe Distericl Municepality from
thg handeni Community dun o vislen! protasts thal enupled just beforp tha local
govgmmant elaction
interms of paragraph B8 (a) of GRAP 104. anentity shall darecognisa s financial
asset only whan: (a) tha conlractus! nghts 1o 1he cash flows lrom the financial assel
oxpie, are seifled or woived,
Paragraph 69 of tha same GRAP alandard states that an antity may wawe the nght te
raceive cortrastuaf rece:pts under the lerms of an exisling arangement
35.7 Parcontage
Distzibution Lossas distribution
Units lost {kilolitres}
illegal cannections and athat 4% 59013722 2308757
Hainlazks 33% 3592 437 3831 350
Rosevor overtows 0% 25 660 27367
Servica connaclion faaks 4% 1513 656 1614640
Units lost {kilolitras) 100% 11 D45 775 TT82114
Units 1081 {sales price per kiolive - rands) 7 438 986 T5071 415
Units fost {purchase price per Kiolitre - rands) A8 631 730 ZB 007 582
Units fost (partontagey 52.28% 44 53%
Tha distributian losses are mamly dus to Begal sonneclions, main laaks (ageng mfrastucture ). resevor averflows and senvice
connechonfeaks. A fve yaar straiagic master plan for the reduclion of non reventg water has beon adoptad by the muncipality
12 address lhis proklem
35.9 Material Forex Lossos
Totzl Forex Liability a5 at 30 June - 1962808
et Cumulatve Forex Gain? [Lesses) T8 248 (422 371}
Partantage losses 0% -22%
Tha matonsl forox laases amsing [rom Lhe Microsofl Livense fatex habily was due o unaxpected advarss fluthiations inthe
tand dollar exchangs tale
As at 30 Juna 2017 tha rand to dallar axcrange 7218 clased alspatraie of R 13.08 Thare was no liabidily 25 a1 30 Jura 2017
36 CAPITAL COMRBITMENTS
361 Commitments in respect of capital axpenditure
« Approvod and contracted for 242 515 409 30B 742 033
Infrastnctura 242515 409 l 308 722 oaTl
Community - .
Total 242 515409 J0B 742 033
This expanditute wil be financed from
- Externat Loans
- Govemment Grants 242 515 409 308 742033 |
- Cauncit funded 3 :
242 515 408 308 742 023
k) EMPLOYEE BENEFITS INFCRMATION
7.1 Dofinad contribution plan
The following ate defined contribution plans Natal Jan Kuncipal Penson Fund . Nalional Traasury, Goverament Employee
Pensian Fund. SALA Pansion Fund and Munizipal Counciiors Pension Fund These contributons have beon expensod
37.2 Other Long-term benelit plan

Leng service anards are prowded 12 employass who acheve certain pre-detarmined milestones of service withinthe
munsipality

The municipality s nel obfigation in respectof fang service awards is the amount of future benafit (hal employees have earned

wn return for their service in the current and priot paricds The benafil is discounted to determinz iis prosont valug and the fair
vBiuo of any telated 2556ls 18 dedusied ta deisrming the Ralobligation,

The discount rate 15 the yiold at the reporing date on AA credit-ratod bonds that have maturity dates approximating the lerms of
{hs muncipality s obhigabions The calculalionis parformed using the projacied unitcredit mathad Any astuarial gains and
Iassas are racognaed in surplus or deticit in the pariod inwhich they arise

The indapendont valusrs camied out & statutory valuation as &t 30 June 2017.

The principal attuanal assumptians ussd wers os Tollows:

Dhacount fate par antam B 84% B 83%
Irsfiation rate 5 64% 6.53%
Ml afleclive diseount ralg 205% 121%
Bunchmark nflation  fequal 1o
salary inflationt £64%% £ 64%
Average retrement ape 65
Mortality during employment SA 85-90 ultimate  SA 85-90 Wiimale
Percentnge of in-service mambers vithdrawing before retirement:

Aga 20 40% 40%

Aqs 30 25% 5%

Aga 40 12% 12%

Age 56 4% 4%

Agw 55+ 2% k4

Stalement of Fruncal Pasdion
wate golermined as being the
present velue of the ablgation 8 258 765 TO77 161

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
[eentinuad)

Kovement in the defined benofit
obligabion is o5 follows

Balance at bonimning of the yoar T9IT 15 721827
Cumen! servce sost 745220 BR2 374
Intarost cost 659601 556 104
Benafi payments (1014311} (E01 4721
Actans tnens Mosses 108 505} 128 528
Halance alend of year & 258 766 7977 161

The tming of {he amployee
bonafils 1= as [oflows.

Cument potion of empioyos

baralits 494 551 1014311

Emplayoe berefit obligation 7764 215 6962 850
8258 766 7977181

The ameunts grised in the of Financua! wore as fokows

Current service cost 7456220 822374

Intatesl cost 659 G0t 556G 104

Actugria! (gainsosses 1108 9035} 128 528
1268 916 1507 406
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ILEMBE DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY
HOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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IORL iDH
2017 2016
R R
RELATED PARTIES
Kembers of key management Section 57 managers
Controfiad Municips! Entity Hamba Disticl Municipalily has a
10053 )heiding in lamba Devalopment
Enlerpriss (Fiy} Lid
Compensatants counsiions and othar koy managemant Referto note 23 & 24
Relatad pazty balangns
Amount awed Io lembe Enlerprise included in olher payabies {526 46T} {1268 537)

Ruolatad party transactions
Transactions with Enterprize Hambe Davelopment Agency

Grant funding from the parent for LED projacts 21 488 383 19573086
Rantal of olfices. - -
Shared cosls recovenes includad inothor ncome (0.q lease of vahiclas cefphones) 677 983 1166 764

EVEMTS AFTER THE REFORTING DATE

Kattars pertarmeng o dabl mpament, assol impairment, mventory adjusiments and centified as inecoverable vrawthorized:
wreguiar, fruiless and wasteful expendiwre and reclassi 1 of imegiar diture as deviabons interms of choular 68,
thal gxistod 2 ol 30 June 2057 was tabled at Council on the 2%h Augusl 2047

Passible effact on tha reponed fijures e as foflows

Statomont of financkat pesition

Decrease in Consumer Dablors {26 476 €68} {9 806 065)
{Decrsasel Incroasy in canying amount of property plant & equipment as aresull of

impairmont (6 BES BES) 4042 178)
Stal t of £i ial perf

Incr 8] in lots! dep ion imparmont and amaortisation B7 879 450 &9 68D 117

Inctoase in provision for doubtful debt 4D 241 279 v 678134

Disclosures

ncr 1in Irregufar 7 380 987 {1162 385}
Increase/{Decrease } in (rilless and wastalul expenditure 278 891 105 927

IncreaseiDecreass ) inunawthorized axpendiure (22104 82%) 62 514 568

Increase indeviations 2830989 4609288

RISK MANAGERENT

Maximum crodit 1is% exposure

Crodit fisk is the fisk hat a eountar party to a financial wil fail to an obiigation and cause the municipality to
e a linancial fass.

Credit risk consists mainly of cash depasits. cash equivalenis and trade detiters. Tha municipalily oy doposits cash with
major Banks with by h qualily eredit Slandmg and kmids exposue o any ano countar-parly.

Trade receivablos comprse awidpspread cusiomer base Managemont evaiuatos cradit risk retating o cuslomers onan
onguing basis If customars are independanty rated . thaso ratings are used Othorwise. if thare is no inrdependent rating, risk
conlrel assnsses the credit quality of the customer. taking into account #s tinansial positan, past oxperiance and othar factors

Francial assets expasad to credi nsk al year ond wore as fallows

Consumar dabtars 229180287 211612744
Othar dablors 27423 456 147 605 337
256 603 753 358 618 081

Agsing of corsumers
Currant (0~ 30 davs) 10838 508 13843597
31-600ays 7933300 5046 840
&1-50Dovs 7 256 186 10 319664
91-120 Days G 820 588 6 146 237
121 - 385 Days 5818 511 5001545
+ 365 Days 188 370 BE3 162 754 560
Townt 229180 257 211612744
Less. Provision [or bad dnbts t144 855 054} 1259 488 5201
ol consumar dablars 84 324 232 {47 875 777}
Cashand cash equivalents 57e6 622 35936 207
Othar investments 25 A0S B73 24419 710
31576 495 G0 335957

Thase balancos reprosent the maximum sxpesure 1o cradit risk.
Liguiciny 1isit

Linuidity risk is ihe risk that the municipality wil not be able 1o mseet is obligations as theyfall due The muncipalites approach
to managing liquidiy risk is 1o ensuwre that suffiant hquidity 1s avadable to meat its liabiibas when due . without incurring
unacceptable Icsses or isking damage te the huncipaliies roputation,

Tha murcipality's risk to baudity is 2 resuit of tho funds avalable t covar future commemants The munigipatily manages
liquidity risk (vough an ongoing reviaw al lidure commitmants and credit fagiltiss

Cashfliow forecasts aro prepared and adequate ullisad bomowing faciitias ara montared

The Muncipalities hablity are backad by approprate assals and it has liquid rosources

The table below analyses the manicipally 5 flinancial labdities 1o ralevan matunly groupmgs based on the remaining periad al
ihe Statamant of Firancal Positan 1o the contiastual matunty data The amaunts disciossd in the lable are the contractusl
undizcounted cash flows

Within a year Betwaon2to S

2097 Tatal
yosis
Grose financa Jease oblyabons 14124 319 - 14 124 319
Borrawings 3508 688 7373305 83 281 994
‘frade ang othar payables 235 262 59 - 235 262 998
thar 494 551 7764215 8 256 766
252 700 558 87137 520 340 28 078
Batwaen 2{o 5

2016 Within a yaar vears Total
Gross linance feasa oblipavons 15463 776 7980147 23 443923
Borowings 58684775 77 958504 B2 B23 670
Trade and othet payablas 348460 150 - 345 460 180
Othe 1014311 6§62 850 7477 161

371803 042 42901 901 4064 704 543
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40.3 Intarestrato risk

404

The Muricipatity is not exposed to interest rale risk on its financial kabiities All of the Mumisipality's interest baaring external
toan Iibailities are fixed interast krans

Tho musicipality's intersst rate risk arises {rom fang-term borowings Bonawings issusd at varble rates expess e group 1o
cash Bow interostrate risk Berrowings 1asuzd al fixed rates expose the munipality 1o fair value intatest rata risk.

Tha Munizipaity is exposed (o faivaiue inlerest rate on s external joah habilitas  which are af fixad intarest rales

At year end . firancial instruments erpased la interest rate risk were as loliows

Cash and cash equivalents 5766 622 35816287
Qther investments 25808 873 24418710
Gross finance lease ablalions 14124 318 23443022
Barrowings B84 B48 857 B4 G611 587
Censumar debiors 229 180 297 211612744
Farelgh Sutraney Risk

Murscipatity has a theen year conttast for the deployment of #icrosofl share point with Micresoft.

At year ond

Forex gaing 8% 384 355514
Forex Losses (13 137 (777 884)
Foreign axchange Gam af (losses) warg 78 245 {422 371Y}
Foteign exchangs bability was, - 1862 805

Sansilivily anslys:s

There was no forex labiity as at 30 Jung 2017 Forex vansalions resuited inagaine! R 78 248

RECONCILIATION BETWEEN BUDGET AND CASH FLOW STATEHENT

Koy Operating Financing frvesting Total

AmoUnt as present o tha budget slatement 151413171 {13759 918) (157 082 7761 {18 826521}
Aclual amourt as presented inthe cash flow staterr] 355478 113 (25 584 466) {360 033 312) {30 149 GEE}|
Bagis difforonce Applicabie -35 907 056 {39 907 058}
Timing differences Nol apglicatio - - -

Entity differences Net apziicable - - -

Variance -163 €57 880 41834 550 202 850 536 51127 200
Verignco percantage ~307.73% -86.04% -128% -270%
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